CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Held at 16770 SE 82" Dr. Clackamas, OR 97015 Clackamas River Water
This Meeting will have both an in person and remote option for attending
October 13, 2022 at 6:00pm
AGENDA
Public Comment: If there is a member of the public that wishes to address the Boatd, they ate
encouraged to submit a request through email to kholzgang(@crwater.com no later than 4pm the day of
the meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to speak for a maximum of three minutes, citizens must state their
name, address, if they are a customer or not for the record. Public comment provided at the beginning of
the agenda will be reserved for comment on agenda items, special presentations, letters, and complaints.
Public comment as listed at the end of the agenda will be for the putpose of “wrapping up” any
remaining concerns.

Anyone who wishes to attend the meeting remotely may do so by internet at
https:/ /us02web.zoom.us/j/84664953221 ot by calling the following number 1-253-215-8782 and join
meeting/84664953221 #. Passcode: 444685

REGULAR BOARD MEETING @ 6:00pm

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call - Sherry French, President
a. Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment (see blue box: at the top of the agenda)

Action Items
1. Consider Resolution 02-2023- Promulgating the CRW Emergency Response Plan-
Beth McGinnis, Emergency Manager

Consider Contract Award: Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Filter Valve Procutement,
CIP 21-5282- Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Consider Approval of the Agreement with Oregon Department of Transportation
(ODOT) Utility Construction Agreement for Reimbursable Wortk- Joe Eskenw,
Engineering Manager

Consider Approval of the ODOT Add-Work Letter Agreement for Non-
Reimbursable Work- Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Consider Approval of the ODOT Add-Work Request Acceptance Memo for
Reimbursable Work- Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Consent Agenda
CA-1: Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid: September 2022— Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial
Officer

CA-2: Cash Position and Transfers: September 2022— Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial
Officer

CA-3: Project Acceptance: Accept Assets Constructed Under the “Fuller Station Affordable
Housing” Project, CIP 19-5255- Joe Eskew, Engincering Manager

NEXT PAGE




Informational Reports

6. Management Report — Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
7. Public Comment (see bine box: at the top of the agenda)

Commissioner Business
8. Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

Adjourn regular meeting

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for accommodations for persons
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to Adora Campbell (503) 722-9226.




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item —1

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

OCTOBER 13, 2022

SUBJECT:

Constder Resolution 02-2023 Promulgating The CRW Emergency Response Plan

DRAPT MOTION

Move the Board approve Resolution 02-2023, promulgating the CRW
Emergency Response Plan

EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Beth McGinnis, Emergency Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve Resolution
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A: Record of plan changes
ATTACHED Exhibit B: List of Plan Chapters and summaty of content
Exhibit C: List of Plan Appendices and content
Exhibit D: Resolution 02-2023
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND As part of CRW’s commitment to emergency planning, this action is needed to
formally adopt a revised Emergency Response Plan (ERP) for CRVW.
Previous plans did not take this step, which is required for comphliance to FEMA
planning guidance. By being compliant in out planning documents, we
demonstrate that we are eligible to apply for FEMA grants and other funding as
out major planning document has elected and executive support.
The plan supports all phases of Emergency Management functions:
® DPrevention
e Mitigation
*  Preparedness
* Response
¢ Recovery
This promulgation action is in effect for 5 years. At that time, the plan will be
revised and presented for another promulgation at that time.
The Board has been provided a copy of the plan separately and it is not included
as an attachment to the agenda item because the plan includes sensitive security
information that is exempt from disclosute undet the Oregon Public Records Law.
STAFF

RECOMMENDATION Adopt the Resolution 02-2023.

October 13, 2022

Agenda Item 1 Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT A
REVISION LOG

Revisions to this Emergency Response Plan will be maintained in the Revisions Log provided below.

Effective Date -

November, 2, 2021

ERP Revision to Comply with AWIA Submitted West Yost Associates
September 30,
2020

ERP revision for Primary ECC/Alternate ECC Submitted Beth McGinnis,

Emergency Manager

Significant Changes/Additions

New Plan Promulgation

New Training Plan

Added Hazard & Risk Analysis from RRA
Added Planning Assumptions

New Chapter 2 Planning Activities

Revised Chapter 4 Training & Exercise for new staffing
plan and training commitment

Refined 3 major areas of Operations {water quality,
water distribution, and damage assessment)

New Communication Chapters
Chptr 6: Tactical Communications
Chptr 7: Regulatory Notifications
Chptr 8: Public Information

Revised Chapter 9: Expand details of mutual aid, ICS
forms and documentation

Revised Chapter 10: Expand demobilization

Expanded Appendices

October 2022

Beth McGinnis,
Emergency Manager

An ERP Change Reguest Form is provided in Appendix A.




Table 1: Plan Content by Chapter

EXHIBIT B

1 Introduction Describes emergency management approach, plan purpose & scope,
regulatory requirements, authorities, risk analysis summary, planning
assumptions, and an overview of CRW facilities.

2 Planning Activities | Overview of resources that guide CRW emergency planning and
community partnerships and planning bodies CRW belongs to.

3 Mitigation Describes resources available at CRW to manage foreseeable hazards.

Activities Includes Alternative source water, interconnections with other water
providers, and a list of other actions CRW is pursuing to support
mitigation.

4 Training & Describes CRW’s approach to training the emergency workforce, how
Exercises it is divided, the HSEEP method, and documentation of

training/exercise participation.

5 Incident Response | Provides CRW responders with the building blocks regarding incident
organization structure, processes, and roles within ICS. Overview of
Emergency Action Levels, activation processes, staffing, and situation
status reports

6 Tactical QOverview of the various redundant communication tools available to
Communications CRW Incident Command to manage information sharing and receipt

and incident coordination with outside agencies.

7 Emergency Detailed information about CRW's required regulatory notifications
Notifications & and reporting. This includes reports that come in to CRW from
Reporting trusted sources as well.

8 Public Information | Describes the role of the Public Information Officer, CRW's
& Warning interaction with the Portland region’s Joint Information

System/Center, the Regional Water Providers Consortium
Communicators, Risk Communication Information, and resources
available to support public messaging about water issues in an
incident.

9 Administration, Support resources for the financial health of the response, details on
Procurement & cost accounting, documentation standards and retention, emergency
Finance procurement, and resource management systems.

10 Incident Recovery | Description of financial resources available in the form of grants to
support agency repair and restoration expenses post-incident,
describes the damage assessment tools available for CRW Operations
to determine extent of damage in preparation for the FEMA disaster
declaration process, demobilization, and recovery team description.

11 Authorities & A complete list of the federal, state, and local laws and ordinances
References that support CRW’s legal standing for emergency response

responsibilities.




Table 2: Appendices Content

ERP Change Form

COOP Basics

General Information on accessing the COOP plan in Bold
Planning,

Succession of Roles/Authority Excerpt

Key Messages from Employee Emergency Handbook

Critical information, Records Storage, and Backup
Locations

Maps & Diagrams

Transmission Main, Pressure Zone, and Facilities Maps
Interconnections, and neighboring water systems

Water Quality Resources

List of CRW Certified treatment and distribution
operators

Direct Responsible Charge protocols
Laboratory Infarmation

CRW
Training & Exercise Plan

2-year training plan
Responder training tracker

EPA Incident Action Checklists

Comprehensive library of checklists to get IC and Ops
started on incident objectives

Executive Conference

Executive Conference Checklist

Resources Delegation of Authority Template
Declaration of Emergency Document
ICS Job Action Sheets Command and General Staff

Liaison Resources

Cooperating Agency Lists

Mutual Aid Agreements — Agency List
Stranded Worker Agreement -ORWARN
Critical Customer List

Spill Notification Report

Public Information Resources

Media Contact List

Public Communications Info Clackamas County ESF sheet
Public Notification Templates OHA

AWWA Communications Guide

Medical Unit Information &
Resources

General Information for Medical Plan (ICS Form}

Finance Section Resources

FEMA TimeCard
Incident Sign In/Out Form
Emergency Procurement




Incident Management Team

CRW ICS Staffing Plan
Incident management Team Contact List (texting list)
Incident Support Organization (texting list)

Situation Unit
Resources

SitStat Report Tempiate

Clackamas County EQC
Information Sheets

Excerpts from County EOP. Focus on Emergency Support
Functions: 3 — Public Works; 8- Health/Medical; 9- Mass
Care; 2 — Fire Fighting

ICS Forms

Copies of 1AP required forms and functional worksheets

Incident Planning Resources

Planning P posters, meeting agendas, smart objectives

Resource Management

Resource Request forms {ICS & Clackamas County)
Inventory Lists

Damage Assessment

Damage Report Form
Prioritized list of assets

Glossary of Terms




EXHIBIT C
PLAN PROMULGATION

Clackamas River Water (CRW) is responsible to commit the finances, personnel, equipment, and
materials necessary to carry out this Emergency Response Plan (ERP) and ensure the availability of labor,
equipment, and materials required to address:

* Emergency responses to emergencies described herein including implementation of the
Incident Command System {ICS)

s+ Recovery and remediation responses after catastrophic events to return utility assets and
facilities to normal working conditions.

s  Distribution of drinking water to sustain critical infrastructure and life safety needs of
residents/customers.

» Actions to prevent spills or releases of hazardous materials, oil, or related petroleum
products from occurring that pose a risk to the public or the environment.

* Activities to expeditiously control or arrange for removal of any harmfut quantity of
hazardous materials, oil or related petroleumn substances spilled or released by the utility.

s Implementation of planning, logistics, finance, business continuity, incident documentation,
training, and prevention procedures described herein.

Priorities of the district will be in the following order:

Life Safety actions for employees and the pubiic
Stabilizing incident Response

Conserving Physical Assets

Mitigating Environmental Impacts

el S

CRW will remain compliant with the National Incident Management System (NIMS) to guide our
approach to emergency planning & operations. The General Manager and Senior Staff are responsible
for assuming the primary management role during an incident and consequently have the authority to
make decisions that directly or indirectly affect the utility during implementation of this ERP.

This ptan will be reviewed annually for critical updates. A new comprehensive plan will be produced
every five years. This plan is effective based on the approval of the General Manager, indicated by the
signature below.

The signature of the General Manager below acknowledges the above statements and reflects the
prioritization of the District’s work to prepare, plan, mitigate, respond, and recover from emergencies,
disasters, and catastrophic events.

Todd Heidgerken, General Manager, CRW



EXHBIT D

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
RESOLUTION No. 02-2023

A RESOLUTION PROMULGATING CRW’S EMERGENCY
RESPONSE PLAN

WHEREAS, Clackamas River Water (CRW), a domestic water supply district in the State of
Oregon organized under ORS chapter 264, has prioritized emergency preparedness and
response in its strategic plan.

WHEREAS, CRW understands the commitment to drinking water safety and access in disaster
response to support our community.

WHEREAS, CRW has committed resources to the development and management of an
emergency preparedness and response program, aligned with FEMA standards and led by an
Emergency Manager.

WHEREAS, CRW is committed to meeting the Emergency Response Plan requirements in the
2018 American Water Infrastructure Act.

WHEREAS, CRW recognizes that to be eligible for grants and reimbursements from FEMA, its
Emergency Response Plan must be formally adopted via a "Statement of Promulgation,"
signed by the General Manager. The Emergency Response Plan validated by FEMA is
referred to in this resolution as the “ERP.”

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners
that:

1. The CRW Board of Commissioners promulgates the ERP and directs the CRW General
Manager to implement the ERP according to its terms.

2. CRW will commit the finances, personnel, equipment, and materiais necessary to carry
out the ERP and ensure the availability of labor, equipment, and materials required to
address:

»  Emergency responses to emergencies described herein including implementation
of the Incident Command System (ICS):

¢ Recovery and remediation responses after catastrophic events to return CRW
assets and facilities to normal working conditions;

o  Distribution of drinking water to sustain critical infrastructure and life safety
needs of residents/customers;

¢ Actions to prevent spill or releases of hazardous materials, oil, or related
petroleum products from occurring that pose a risk to the public or the
environment;

e  Activities to expeditiously control or arrange for removal of any harmful quantity

YAAD-Administratiom\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-(3-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2022 Board Meeting
Summaries\CRW Rep Brd Packet 10.13.22\AG | Res 02-2023.deox

Page 1 of 2



of hazardous materials, oil, or related petroleum substantives spilled or released
by CRW; and

o Implementation of planning, logistics, finance, business continuity, incident
documentation, training, and prevention procedures described in the ERP,

3. The ERP priorities of CRW will be in the following order: (1) life safety actions for
employees and the public; (2) stabilizing incident response; (3) conserving physical
assets; and (4) mitigating environmental impacts.

4, CRW will remain compliant with the guidance and doctrine to the maximum extent
possible because these provide a baseline that facilitates both planning and execution.

5. The ERP will be reviewed annually for critical updates, and a new comprehensive plan
will be produced every five years.

6. The CRW Board of Commissioners authorizes the CRW General Manager to sign all
documents confirming promulgation of the ERP and these accompanying resolutions

ADOPTED by the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners this 13 day of October
2022.

Sherry French, President

Naomi Angier, Secretary

YAAD-Administration’\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2022 Board Meeting
Summaries\CRW Reg Brd Packet 10.13.22VAG 1 Res 02-2023.docx Page 2 of 2



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 2

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 13, 2022

SUBJECT Consider Contract Award: Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Filter Valve
Procurement, CIP 21-5282

DRAFT MOTION Move to award the WP Filter Control Valves procurement contract to
Ferguson Waterworks for the amount of $744,813.69 and authorize the
General Manager to sign the completed contract.

EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION 'The Board is requested to authorize a procutement contract for $744,813.69 to

REQUESTED puichase the W1P Filter Control Valves.

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A: Budget Natrative

ATTACHED

Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND This valve procurement is part of the WTP Valve Replacement project that was

October 13, 2022

included in the adopted 2021-2023 Biennial Budget.

The project is an aging infrastructure improvement and is listed in the Facility
Master Plan. The Water Treatment Plant (W7TT) contains six filter basins. Hach
basin contains five process valves for a total of thitty valves. The process valves
were installed when the basins wete originally constructed; two basins in 1964,
two basins in 1972 and two in 1991. This project secks to replace the largest
twenty-five valves and actuators for Basin 1 through 6. If this project is not
completed, it is expected that eventual valve failure will occut, resulting in
unplanned treatment plant down time and/or loss of capacity during repairs.

Due to current difficulties with manufacturing and delivery of waterworks patts,
CRW staff chose to approach this project in two patts; first to pre-order and
putchase the valves and actuators which have an estimated lead time of 32
weeks; and secondly, advertise and secure an installation contractot as the
delivery date approaches. This will allow the contractors to bid the installation
knowing the valves are available and to allow phased installation to minimize
disruption to water production. Staff will return to the Board for construction
contract awatd when an installation contractor has been selected.

Agenda Irem 2 Page T of 2




ANALYSIS

STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

October 13, 2022

This procutement is exempt from the competitive solicitation requitements of the
Local Contract Review Board Rules, as determined from Section 110-012.f -
Public Contract Exceptions and Exemptions; Special Procurements, which states
the exemption for “Distribution and Treatment system related Equipment,
Repatir, Maintenance and Overhaul. . .”

Although exempt, staff requested and received quotes from two vendors. Shortly
after bid submittal, one vendor withdrew their proposal leaving one proposal for
evaluation. Upon review, the remaining proposal was determined to meet the
District’s solicitation requirements.

The cost of the entire CIP project was budgeted at $692,000 based on the
preliminary estimate stated in the Facilities Plan plus a 15% contingency. Due to
scope changes and unanticipated marketplace pressures, costs have escalated
significantly. Staff has determined that this is a critical improvement, and it is in
the best interest of the Disttict to complete the project. Funds are available.

Staff recommends that the procurement contract be awarded to Ferguson
Waterworks in the amount of §744,813.69.

Agenda Ttem 2 Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
DESCRIPTIONS
FY 2021-2023

WTP Filter Valve Replacement

Purpose:

Analysis:

Description:

To complete a valve replacement and rebuild project for all filter valves at the
WTP to address leaking valves and replace aging equipment.

This is an aging infrastructure improvement and is listed as a needed
improvement in the draft Facility Master Plan, The WTP contains 6 filter basins.
Each basin contains five process valves for a total of thirty valves. The process
valves were installed when the basins were originally constructed; two basins in
1964, two basins in 1972 and two in 1991. This project seeks to replace the
oldest ten valves and actuators for Basin 1 and 2. The remaining twenty valves
for Basins 3 through 6 will be rebuilt and the actuators replaced. If this project is
not completed, it is expected that eventual vaive failure will occur with
unplanned treatment plant down time and/or loss of capacity during repairs.

Complete a valve improvement project for all filter valves. Address leaking valves
and replace aging equipment.

FY 2021-22 Budget: $ 692,000
FY 2022-23 Budget: S 0

FY 2021-2023 Total: $ 692,000

Clp 11



CILLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 3

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 13, 2022

SUBJECT Consider Approval of the Oregon Department of Transportation
(ODOT) Utility Construction Agreement for Reimbursable Work

DRAFT MOTION Move to Approve the ODOT Utility Construction Agreement for
reimbursement for Water facility relocation and authorize the General
Manager to sign the agreement.

EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to authorize the reimbursement agreement with

REQUESTED ODOT.

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — Relocation Map

ATTACHED Exhibit B — ODO'T Utility Construction Agreement - Work by Utility

Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND ODOT is prepating to contract for their OR213 (82™ Ave.): SE Foster to SE

Ovctober 13, 2022

Thompson Rd. project. This project is a road sutface and ADA upgrade of 82"
Avenue. The ODOT contract is scheduled to be bid in February 2023.

Where there is conflict between proposed ODOT project work and an existing
utility facility, ODOT will instruct the utility to remove the conflict via
relocation ot other apptopriate method. The cost of the relocation is considered
reimbuisable if the utility has prior rights to occupy that particular location,
which can be for a number of specific reasons. If the utility is in existing ODOT
Right of Way (ROW), then the cost for relocation is borne by the utility.

In this agreement, CRW staff will relocate a fire hydeant that is in Clackamas
County ROW to make room for an ADA ramp in new ODOT ROW acquired
for the construction. Since we currently occupy County ROW, ODOT has
determined that the cost of the relocation is reimbursable. The agreement
contains an estimate to design and construct the hydrant relocation by CRW, but
the agreement is a Time and Materials agreement so we will collect based on
documentation to be submitted with the invoice. CRW will be paid for the
actual costs. Since this is an ODOT project, other rales apply (such as Buy
Ainerican, etc.).

Legal has reviewed the draft agreement and found no issues.

Agenda liem AG-3 Page 1 of 2




STAFF

ffr S OV i ; - : .
RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval and signature of the ODOT Agreement

October 13, 2022 Agenda Item AG-3 Page 2 of 2



Exhibit A

—Temp. ease -
work ease
R )4 / {.,; r*‘j jrf
Lois B AV?FJffﬁéﬁ(J&}f(ef}x
Cwi WVillia /N / eig
ii' r'. / i r f m
mpank -Doc. No. 20]18-00
/ S ib"’OI !:UW : 0‘@.
'//i ’f’ 1 4 5 \ ‘\

np. ease -
k ease

{ S—

B Vi& IIv I//
SE GRAY ST

_—"'.:"_-'—"U——
3 3
@
|

Uw-—

[

(-

aving

+

W —-eo——
=
(o4
(00]
5:
@)

....................
---------------------
....................

'ﬂn Y FT F) ‘E{ 5‘ . .1 i p
Lennie Smith & m-,\‘-;,

Y~ o~ A ,ﬂ.,_ A . g g
/")J“K /C. /\{.f"? ¥ E / &j fr 1‘ é?;\o pa f e

Temp. ease -
vork ease




J

Oregon .y =
[ Depglrtment Exhibit B

of Transportation

P . Utitity Name and Address
Utility Construction Agreement Clackamas River Waler
. 16770 SE 82™ Dr.
Work by Utility — State Cost Clackamas, OR 97015

Key Number Region Project Titie/Location
21177 1 OR213 (82™ Ave): SE Foster to SE Thompson Rd.
Highway/Roadway Mitepoint/location
OR213 82 Ave

This Utility Construction Agreement is made and entered into between the Oregon Department of Transportation (“STATE" or
"‘ODOT") and Clackamas River Water ("UTILITY"), a governmental entity, each herein referred to individually as “Party” or
both collectively as “Parties”.

RECITALS

1.

The STATE is planning the construction or improvement of the Highway as shown above for the identified STATE
project (“State Project”), and in connection therewith, it is necessary to remave, relocate and construct certain
UTILITY facilities ("Work™). The Work includes all materials, equipment, labor, contract administration and any other
effort required to perform the relocation, construction, and removal of the UTHITY’s facilities. The work will be
further defined in the Approved Relocation Plan referenced in Section 1.1 of this Agreement.

The Highway is a state highway under the jurisdiction and control of the Oregon Transportation Commission.

The State netified UTILITY that its faciliies were in conflict with the STATE Project and instructed the UTILITY to
relocate its facilities, pursuant to ORS 366.321. The locations of the UTILITY's facilities are attached hereto and
incarporated herein as Exhibit A (“Conflict Letter and Matrix").

Pursuant to ORS 366,321, the STATE is responsible for the cost of the Work affecting the UTILITY’s facilities when
the UTILITY has a documented ownership or interest in real propetrty, such as an easement, fee title, or a judgment
of prescriptive rights issued by a court of competent jurisdiction attached hereto and incorporated here in as Exhibit E
{"Documented Ownership Interest”), which is impacted by the STATE project.

It is deemed to be in the public interest for the UTILITY to perform the relocation, removal, or construction of its
facilities.

Pursuant to Oregon Revised Statutes{(ORS) 190.110, ORS 366.205 and ORS 366.400, STATE may enter into
contracts deemed necessary for the construction, maintenance, operalion, improvement or betterment of highways
or for the accomplishment of the purposes of ORS 366. UTILITY represents that it is a unit of Jocal government for
purposes of ORS 180.110.

NOW THEREFORE, the premises being in general as stated in the foregoing Recitals, it is agreed by and between the
Parties hereto as follows:

1.0

CONSTRUCTION, INSPECTION, AND ACCEPTANCE

4.1 The UTILITY shall perform the WORK identified in Recitals Paragraph 1 in accordance with all applicable laws,
permits, ordinances, rules and regulations and in accordance with a relocation plan approved by the STATE
(“Approved Relocation Plan”). Upon executing this Agreement, UTILITY shall develop and submit to the STATE
the Relocation Plan. Upon the STATE'S approval of the Relocation Plan, the Parties agree that the Approved
Relocation Plan shall be attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference.

1.2 UTILITY shall furnish the labor, materials, equipment, and tools required for performance of the Work.

Key# 21177 Page 1 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:




1.3 UTILITY shall complete the WORK in accordance with, and by the dates specified in a notice (“Time
Requirement Letter”) that ODOT’s Engineer issues to UTILITY. The Engineer will issue the Time Requirement
Letter subsequent to the execution of this agreement, and upon issuance, the Parties agree to attach hereto and
incorporate herein as Exhibit C.

1.4 The State shall reimburse UTILITY for all work performed at locations upon which the UTILITY has a
Documented Ownership Interest, in accordance with Section 4 of this agreement and the Program Guide: Ulility
Relocation and Accommodation on Federal Aid Highway Projects (‘Program Guide”). The Program Guide shall
determine and establish the definitions and applicable standards and payments under this Agreement. By this
reference the Program Guide, including the definitions, process, and standards outlined within, is adopted and
made a part of this Agreement as if fully contained herein. The Program Guide is available at:

https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/reports/utilguid/index.cfm

1.5 Betterment: A “betterment” is any improvement to the UTILITY's facilities not required by code, statute,
regulation, standard industry practice, or any other applicable law. If any of the Work constitutes a betterment as
defined in the Program Guide, the UTILITY is solely responsible for the costs of such improvement.

1.6 Accrued Depreciation: Accrued depreciation may be applied to any of the UTILITY's major facilities, such as a
building, pump station, power plant, etc. Accrued depreciation shall not apply to the UTILITY’s primary facilities,
such as pipelines, conductors, poles, cable, conduit, etc. If any UTILITY facility does qualify for an adjustment
due to accrued depreciation as defined in Program Guide, the costs are calculated according to the formula in the
Program Guide and the result is shown as a cost that the UTILITY is responsible for (“Utility Cost") in Exhibit D
Cost Estimate, as referenced in Section 4.1 of this Agreement.

1.7 If the UTILITY is not adequately staffed or equipped to perform all the Work required herein, the UTILITY may
have all or part of this Work done by a contract let by the UTILITY, as follows:

1.7.1 Before contracting out any Work, the UTILITY shall obtain written authorization from the STATE, and
the STATE may require the UTILITY to advertise and solicit bids for the contract Work.

1.7.2  If the STATE requires the Work to be advertised and bid, the UTILITY shall provide a copy of all bid
documents to the STATE fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the UTILITY advertisement date, for
STATE comment.

1.7.3  The UTILITY shall notify the STATE at least seven (7) working days in advance of the location and
time of the bid opening so that a STATE representative may attend the bid opening.

1.7.4 The UTILITY shall supply a copy of the three lowest bids with itemized bid amounts to the STATE
within seven (7) calendar days of bid opening. UTILITY shall obtain written authorization from the
STATE to award the UTILTIY contract.

1.7.5 |Ifthe UTILITY elects to use other than the lowest bid contractor, the UTILITY shall provide written
justification to the STATE for the use of that contractor and bid price. The STATE shall review the
UTILITY’s written justification, and if the STATE does not agree therewith and the UTILITY awards
the bid to other than the lowest bid contractor, the UTILITY shall be responsible for the cost
difference between the amount of the lowest bid and the amount of the awarded contract.

1.8 If the UTILITY desires to have the Work performed under an existing contract between UTILITY and a contractor,
the STATE may require the UTILITY to provide the STATE with a copy of the contract for the STATE’s written
approval of the contractor and contract charges. If STATE requests the UTILTIY contract, UTILITY shall provide
said contract within seven (7) working days.

1.9 The Parties agree that nothing in the STATE’s approval of a UTILITY contractor or bid shall be for the benefit of
the UTILITY; all such approvals shall be solely for the benefit of the STATE and shall not establish a contractual
relationship among the STATE, the UTILITY, and the UTILITY's contractor.

1.10  All of the UTILITY’s work, construction procedures, materials, and utility installation, as provided under this
Agreement, shall be subject to STATE inspection for solely the benefit of the STATE's payment, and STATE
project. The UTILITY shall promptly notify the STATE in writing when the Work is completed. The STATE shall

Key# 21177 Page 2 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



2.0

3.0

4.0

inspect the Work for compliance with the Exhibits attached to this Agreement. The STATE will notify the UTILITY

in writing of any non-compliance that would impact the STATE’s payment, or STATE project. The UTILITY agrees
to make the necessary changes {o satisfy the STATE requirements or adjust the invoice. The STATE's inspection
shall not reduce or modify the UTILITY's responsibility for the Work.

111 UTILITY agrees that, upon completion of the Work, UTILITY shall be saolely responsible for alf future
ownership, operation and maintenance costs of its facilities, without STATE liability or expense,

AUTHORITY TO BEGIN WORK AND WORK SCHEDULE

2.1 The UTILITY agrees not to begin Work until the STATE has provided written notice to proceed (“Notice to
Proceed™) authorizing the UTILITY to begin that Work. The STATE is not obligated to reimburse the UTILITY for
any Work performed before the date of the Notice fo Proceed. Depending on the Work and the terms of the
Exhibit B Approved Relocation Plan, the Notice to Proceed may include, but is not limited to a Notice to Proceed
for: Preliminary Engineering, Construction, Competitive Bidding, Award and Conslruction, Purchase of Materials.

Initial (Utility):

2.2 The UTILITY agrees to schedule and perform the Work in such manner so as not to delay or interfere with the
performance of the STATE's project. The UTILITY shall be responsible for any costs resulting from delay of, or
interference with, the STATE's project, to the exient the delay or interference is attributable to the UTILITY or the
UTILITY's contractor. Any mutually agreed conditions or requirements for avoidance of delay of, or interference
with, the STATE's project are included in the Exhibit C, Time Requirement Letier.

COMPLIANCE

3.1 The UTILITY agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of the STATE in accordance with the Utilities
Accommodation Policy, OAR 734-055, and amendments thereto, and said policy and amendments are hereby
incarporated in and made a part of this Agreement as if fully set forth herein.

3.2 The UTILITY agrees to comply with all applicable laws and environmental requirements of any agency with
jurisdiction over the location of the Work and is responsible for obtaining any necessary environmental permits
required in order to perform the Work.

3.3 The UTILITY agrees to obtain and comply with any other permits from any agency with jurisdiction over the
location of the Work that are required for performance of the Work,

PAYMENT

4.1 The STATE is responsible for the cost of the Work, excluding all betterment work, for the UTILITY’s facilities that
are located pursuant to a Documented Ownership Interest which are impacted by the STATE project, not to
exceed the total cost estimate set forth in Exhibit D, Cost Estimate, attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference. The Cost Estimate may be amended, as described in Section 5.1 below, to incorporate a Cost
Estimate for each Notice to Proceed.

4.2 The STATE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the Work by the UTILITY, agrees to reimburse the
UTILITY for the actual cost of the Work, excluding all betterment work, the total cost of which shall not exceed the
amount detailed in the Exhibit D Cost Estimate. The UTILITY agrees to invoice the STATE and provide
supporting documentation for all charges, and the STATE agrees to pay the UTILITY within forty-five (45)
calendar days of the STATE'S approval of an invoice and all required supporting documentation. Payments shall
not be more frequent than one per month. A partial payment will not constitute agreement as to the
appropriateness of any item and that, at the time of final invoice, the Parties will resolve any discrepancies.

4.3 The UTILITY shali submit a final invoice, with all required supporting documentation to the STATE within one
hundred and twenty (120) calendar days following completion of the Work. In the event that the final involce
reveals an overpayment to the UTILITY, the UTILITY agrees to refund such overpayment to the STATE within
thirty (30} calendar days after written notification.

Initial {Utility):

Key# 21177 Page 3 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



5.0

6.0

7.0

CHANGE IN WORK OR COST INCREASE

5.1 The Parties agree that should unforeseen conditions or circumstances require additional or changes in Work from
what Exhibit B provide, or increases in costs above the Exhibit D Cost Estimate, an Amendment to this
Agreement is required. If the additional or change in Work must be immediately performed in order to avoid
project schedule delays or to avoid additional project costs, the STATE Representative identified in this
agreement may authorize such additional or change in Work and increased costs in advance of formal
Amendment execution; provided that, (a) the cost of such additional Work does not exceed $50,000, (b) the
UTILITY submits to the STATE a written description of the additionat or change in Work and the additional cost
estimate, (c) the STATE Regional STIP Coordinator verifies that funds are available within the project budget to
cover the additional costs. Once the Regional STIP Coordinator verifies the funds, the STATE Representative
shall provide the UTILITY with a written authorization. The STATE Representative’s written authorization shall be
subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The State will not reimburse UTILITY for any costs
above the Exhibit D Cost Estimate until an Amendment has been executed.

Initial (Utility):

5.2 Should it be necessary to madify Exhibit B, Approved Relocation Plans, the UTILITY agrees to immediately notify
the STATE of all proposed changes, and the STATE agrees to provide written nolice of its acceptance or
rejection of the change(s), in writing, within fourteen (14) calendar days. The changes will not hecome final and
the STATE wiil not reimburse UTILTY for WORK peiformed pursuant to the changes to the Approved Relocation
Plans until the Parties execute an Amendment to this Agreement.

PERMIT

6.1 The UTILITY shall apply for a permit for those new or modified UTILITY facilities that will be located within the
right of way of the applicable State, County, or City. After receiving the application, the STATE will issue the
UTILITY a permit.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.1 This agreement and attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the Parties on the subject matter
hereof. There are no understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein
regarding this Agreement. No waiver, consent, modification or change of terms of this Agreement shall bind either
Party unless in writing and signed by both Parties and all necessary approvals have been obtained. Such waiver,
consent, madification or change, if made, shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific
purpose given. The failure of the STATE to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver
by the STATE of that or any other provisian.

7.2 UTILITY shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the State of Oregon, Oregon Transportation
Commission and its members, Depariment of Transportation and its officers, employees and agents from and
against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising
from a tort, as now or hereafter defined in ORS 30.260, caused, or alleged o be caused, in whole or in part, by
the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the UTILITY or any of the officers, agents, employees or contractors of
the Utility. It is the specific intention of the Parties that the STATE shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising
solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the STATE, be indemnified by the UTILITY from and
against any and all Claims.

Neither the UTILITY nor any attorney engaged by the UTILITY shall defend any claim in the name of the State of
Oregon or any agency of the State of Oregon, nor purport to act as legal representative of the State of Oregon or
any of its agencies, without the prior written consent of the Oregon Attorney General. The State of Oregon may,
at any time at its election assume its own defense and settlement in the event that it determines that UTILITY is
prohibited from defending the State of Oregon, or that UTILITY is not adequately defending the State of Oregon's
interests, or that an important governmental principle is at issus or that it is in the best interests of the State of
Oregon to do so. The State of Oregon reserves all rights o pursue claims it may have against the UTILITY if the
State of Oregon elects to assume its own defense.

Keyit 21177 Page 4 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



7.3 If UTILITY enters into a construction contract for performance of work on the Project, then UTILITY wilt require its
contractor to provide the following:

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.33

7.3.4

7.3.5

7.36

To the fullest extent permitted by law and except to the extent otherwise void under ORS 30.140,
Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless STATE from and against all claims, suits,
actions, losses, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses of any nature whatsoever resutting from,
arising out of, or relating to the activities of Contractor or its officers, employees, subcontractors, or
agents under the resulting contract. Any such indemnification shall also provide that neither the
contractor nor any attorney engaged by the contractor shall defend any claim in the hame of the
State of Oregon or any agency of the State of Oregon, nor purport to act as legal representative of
the State of Oregon or any of ifs agencies, without the prior written consent of the Oregon Attarney
General. The State of Oregon may, at any time at its election assume its own defense and settlement
in the event that it determines that contractor is prohibited from defending the State of Oregon, or that
contractor is not adequately defending the State of Oregon's interests, or that an important
governmental principle is at issue or that it is in the hest interests of the State of Oregon to do so.
The State of Oregon reserves all rights to pursue claims it may have against the contractor if the
State of Oregon elects to assume its own defense.

Contractor and UTILITY shail name STATE as a third party beneficiary of the resulting contract.

Commercial General Liability. Contractor shall obtain, at Contractor's expense, and keep in effect
during the term of the resulting contract, Commaercial General Liability Insurance covering bodily
injury and property damage in a form and with coverages that are satisfactory to STATE. Coverage
may be written in combination with Automobile Liability Insurance {(with separate limits). Coverage will
be written on an occurrence basis. If written in conjunction with Automohile Liability the combined
single limit per occurrence will not be less than $ 1,000,000 for each job site or location, Each annual
aggregate limit will not be less than $ 2,000,000,

Automobile Liability. Contractor shall obtain, at Contractor's expense, and keep in effect during the
term of the resuiting contract, Commercial Business Automobile Liability Insurance covering all
owned, non-owned, or hired vehicles. This coverage may be written in combination with the
Commercial General Liability Insurance {with separate limits}. Combined single limit per occurrence
will not be less than $1,000,000.

Additional Insured. The liability insurance coverage will include STATE and iis divisions, officers and
employees as Additional Insured but only with respect to Contractor’s activities to be performed
under the coniract. Coverage will be primary and nen-contributory with any other insurance and self-
insurance,

Notice of Cancellation or Change, There shall be no canceliation, material change, potential
exhaustion of aggregate limits or non-renewal of insurance coverage(s) without thirty (30) days
written notice from Contractor’s or its insurer(s) to STATE. Any failure to comply with the reporting
provisions of this clause will constitute a material breach of the resulting contract and will be grounds
for immediate termination of the resulting contract and this Agreement.

7.4 Amendments: This Agreement may be amended by the mutual agreement of the Parties. Such amendments or
modifications shall not be binding unless put in writing and signed by persons authorized to bind each of the

Parties.

7.5 Audits and Records: During the progress of the Work and for a peried of not less than six (6) years from the date
of final payment or termination of this Agreement, whichever is later. The UTHLITY shall maintain the records and
accounts pertaining to the Work and shall make them avaitable during normal business hours and as often as
necessary, for inspection and audit by the STATE, State of Oregon, or Federal Government and copies of all
records, accounts, documents or other data pertaining to the Work will be furnished upon request. The requesting
Party shall pay the cost of copies produced. If any litigation, claim or audit is commenced, the records and
accounts along with supporting documentation shall be retained until any litigation, claim or audit finding has been
resolved even though such litigation, claim or audit continues past the six-year retention period.

7.6 Calendar Days: Calendar days for this Agreement are defined as any day shown on the calendar, beginning and
ending at midnight, excluding work performed on Saturday or Oregon State holidays specified in ORS 278C.540.

Key# 21177

Page 5of 17 Htility Construction Agreement:



7.7 Term: The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date all required signatures are obtained and shall terminate
upon completion of the WORK, as detailed in the Approved Relocation Plan, and final payment to UTILITY from
the STATE or five (5) calendar years following the date all required signatures are obtained, whichever is sooner.

7.8 Termination:
7.8.1  This Agreement may be terminated by mutual written consent of both Parties.

7.8.2 This Agreement may be terminated by either Party upon thirty (30) days' notice, in writing and
delivered by certified mail or in person.

7.8.3 STATE may terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of written notice to UTILITY, or at such
later date as may be established by STATE, under any of the following conditions:

7.8.3.1 If UTILITY fails to provide Work called for by this Agreement within the time specified
herein or any extension thereof.

7.8.3.2 If UTILITY fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement, or so fails to
pursue the Work as to endanger performance of this Agreement in accordance with its
terms, and after receipt of written notice from STATE fails to correct such failures within
ten (10) days or such longer period as STATE may authorize.

7.8.3.3 If STATE fails to receive funding, appropriations, limitations or other expenditure
authority sufficient to allow STATE, in the exercise of its reasonable administrative
discretion, to continue to make payments for performance of this Agreement.

7.8.3.4 If federal or state laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted in such a
way that either the work under this Agreement is prohibited or STATE is prohibited from
paying for such work from the planned funding source.

7.8.4  Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights or obligations accrued to the Parties
prior to termination.

7.9 Worker's Compensation: All employers, including UTILITY, that employ subject workers who work under this
Agreement in the State of Oregon shall comply with ORS 656.017 and provide the required Workers'
Compensation coverage unless such employers are exempt under ORS §56.126. Employers Liability insurance
with coverage limits of not less than $500,000 must be included. UTILITY shall ensure that each of its contractors
complies with these requirements.

7.10  Compliance with Law: UTILITY shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, executive
orders and ordinances applicable to the work under this Agreement, including, without limitation, the provisions of
ORS 279C.505, 279C.515, 279C.520, 279C.530 and 279B.270 incorporated herein by reference and made a
part hereof. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, UTILITY expressly agrees to comply with (i) Title VI of
Civil Rights Act of 1964; (ii) Title \V and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; (iii) the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 and ORS 659A.142; (iv) all regulations and administrative rules established pursuant to
the foregoing laws; and (v) all other applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights and rehabilitation
statutes, rules and regulations.

711  ADA:
a. When the UTILITY performs work on sidewalks, curb ramps, or pedestrian-activated signals or
triggers an obligation to address curb ramps or pedestrian signals, the Parties shall:

i. Utilize ODOT standards to assess and ensure that the WORK complies with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 as amended (together,
“ADA"), including ensuring that all sidewalks, curb ramps, and pedestrian-activated signals meet
current ODOT Highway Design Manual standards;

Key# 21177 Page 6 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



ii. Follow ODOT's processes for design, madification, upgrade, or construction of sidewalks, curb
ramps, and pedestrian-activated signals, including using the ODOT Highway Design Manual, ODOT
Design Exception process, ODOT Standard Drawings, ODOT Construction Specifications, providing
a temporary pedestrian accessible route plan and current ODOT Curb Ramp Inspection form;

iii. At WORK completion, send a completed ODOT Curb Ramp Inspection Farm 734-5020 to the
address on the form as well as to the STATE'S Project Manager for each curb ramp constructed,
madified, upgraded, or improved as part of the WORK. The completed form is the documentation
required to show that each curb ramp meets ODOT standards and is ADA compliant. ODOT's
fillable Curb Ramp Inspection Form and instructions are available at the following address:

http://www.oreqon.qov/ODOT/HWY/CONSTRUCTION/Pages/HwyConstForms1.aspx.

b. UTILITY shall ensure that temporary pedestrian routes are provided through or around any work zone.
Any such temporary pedestrian route shall include directional and informational signs, comply with
ODOT standards, and include accessibility features equal to or better than the features present in the
existing pedestrian facility. UTILITY shall also ensure that advance notice of any temporary pedestrian
route is provided in acessible format to the public, people with disabilities, and disability organizations at
least 10 days prior to the start of construction.

7.12  Default: If either party defaults by failing to perform any act required of it under this Agreement, the
non-defaulting Party may exercise any legal rights or remedies available to it.

Should the UTILITY fail to perform the WORK in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, STATE may
perform the work and UTILITY will be responsible for all costs incurred by STATE above the Cost Estimate.
Should UTILITY'S failure to perform the WORK in accordance with the terms of this Agreement cause a
delay to the State Project and thereby result in the STATE paying extra compensation to its contractors as a
result of to that delay, UTILITY shall be liable to STATE for the payment amount paid to the STATE's
contractor that STATE incurred as a direct result of UTILITY’S failure to comply with this Agreement.

7.13  Dispute Resolution: The parties shall attempt to resolve any disputes arising out of this Agreement. In
addition, the Parties may agree to utilize a jointly selected mediator or arbitrator (for non-binding arbitration)
to resolve the dispute short of litigation.

7.14  Authorized Parties: The STATE and UTILITY represent to the other that (i) each has the full right, power and
authority to execute this Agreement and perform their respective obligations under this Agreement, and (ii)
the execution and delivery of this Agreement has been duly authorized, and no further action or approval is
required to cause this Agreement to be valid, binding and enforceable against the respective party in
accordance with its terms.

7.15  Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts (facsimile or otherwise) all of which

when taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all Parties, notwithstanding that all Parties are
not signatories to the same counterpart. Each copy of this Agreement so executed shall constitute an original.

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing representatives have read this
Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its terms and conditions.

Key# 21177 Page 7 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



UTILITY

By

Printed Name

Title

Date

Utility Contact:
Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

16770 SE 82n Dr.,
Clackamas, OR 97015
(503) 722-9250
ieskew@crwater.com

Key# 21177

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

By

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

By.
Assistant Attorney General

Date

State Contact:

Nicole Frankl, State Utility Liaison
ODOT - Technical Services

4040 Fairview Ind. Drive SE MS#2
Salem OR 97302

(503) 385-6594
UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov

Page 8 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT A — Conflict Letter & Matrix

murraysmith

July 6, 2020

Clackamas River Water
16770 SE 82nd Avenue,
Clackamas, OR 97015

Subject:  Conflict Letter with Reimbursable Work
OR213 (82nd Ave): SE Foster Rd - SE Thompson Rd
Cascade Highway North No. 68
Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, Oregon
Key Number: K21177

Attention: Joseph Eskew

Murraysmith, Inc has been retained by the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) to
provide design engineering services during the design phase of the subject project located in
Portland, Oregon and unincorporated Clackamas County.

Bids will be received for the above named project on Thursday, September 30, 2021. Facilities
owned by your company conflict with the construction of this project and should be relocated or
adjusted before consfruction begins. Please refer to the enclosed preliminary plan sheet(s) that
note and highlight the conflicting facilities.

Facilities noted as “potential conflict” are assumed to be in conflict and are required to be
relocated within the schedule listed below until further investigation can positively rule out the
conflict. We ask your cooperation to further investigate any potential conflicts by having your
company pothole the sites to determine the exact depth and horizontal location as soon as
possible.

The conflicting facilities are located on both public right of way and pn'vaie property. Your
company will be reimbursed for the cost of relocating those facilities shown to have a
compensable property right, or prior rights.

Your company must provide evidence, such as easements, fee title, “X” permit, or service
agreement to verify your company's eligibility for reimbursement. Reimbursement will be in
accordance with the provisions of the Code of Federal Regulations, 23 CFR 645A, which can be
viewed at the following website: www.fhwa.dot.gov/reports/utilquid/.

The list of conflicts may not be complete. Your company should review the project plans for
completeness and accuracy, and contact me immediately with any errors or omissions. Timely
communications and coordination is critical to keeping the project on schedule so your
assistance and cooperation is greatly appreciated.

The conflicting facilities must be completely relocated or adjusted by Thursday, September 30,
2021, so as not to delay the construction of the project.

734-5155 (04/2020) Page 1 0of 2

Key# 21177 Page 9 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT A — Conflict Letter & Matrix (Cont.)

Conflict Letter with Reimbursable Work

If your company cannot comply with the above completion date, you must contact me
immediately to obtain written agreement on a revised relocation schedule. No changes
can be made to the relocation schedule after Friday, February 19, 2021. The relocation
schedule will be specified in the project contract documents and your company will be
responsible to meet the schedule. Your company may be held responsible for any delay claims
that are caused by your company’s failure to meet the specified relocation schedule(s).

All reimbursable relocations must comply with 23 CFR 635.410 Buy America. If your company
has any questions or concerns, or is unable to acquire materials compliant with the Buy America
Program, please contact the State Utility Liaison at 503-986-3658.

PLEASE NOTE: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING AND/OR CONSTRUCTION WORK CANNOT
BEGIN UNTIL YOU RECEIVE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED FROM THE
STATE UTILITY LIAISON. ANY WORK COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE AUTHORIZATION WILL
NOT BE REIMBURSED.

Your company is required to complete the attached “Reimbursement Information Form™ (RIF),
provide written evidence of property right, provide a detailed cost estimate for preliminary
engineering and later for construction and construction engineering, and sign the utility
agreement that will be provided once the above information is provided. You will receive a
written “Notice to Proceed” only after all documentation has been submitted.

The completed RIF, written evidence of a property right, and detailed cost estimate may be sent
via mail, electronically or by fax to:

ATTN: Dasha Hurskaya

888 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 1170
Portland, OR 97204
dasha.hurskaya@murraysmith.us

For questions regarding this notification and its requirements, please call me at 503-546-0382.

Sincerely,

Dasha Hurskaya, E.I. Utility Coordinator
Attachment: Plans Sheet(s) A01, C13-C17, Conflict List

CC:  Tammy Saldivar, State Utility and Rail Liaison (UtilityandRailProgra@odot.state or.us)
Stephanie Turner, Project Manager
Justin Brandon, Region 1 Ultilities Specialist
James Bailey, Permit Specialist

734-5155 (04/2020) Page 2 of 2

Key# 21177 Page 10 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT B — Approved Relocation Plan

:' A Proposed Fire Hydranl -
np. ease - . ;...._.....:._f VWUTR TAST
* ease e Roy Leig8, Jr.
5 Lois B Montgomery
A g S Roy Wi//ic'uﬁiLeig
LC | B {aavgng Trustens
2MpPany,, it 5 y e --f)()('. é\é{). 201 8-%%
4 * " TS 10" Ol {
L IR ALLL:
= MR

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
Proposed Fire Mydrant Relocation
K21177: OR213 SE Foster to SE Thompson

Temp. ease ~
vork ease

Key# 21177 Page 11 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT C - Time Requirement Lefter

To Be Added in the future

Keyi#t 21177 Page 12 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT D — Cost Estimate

OR213 (82nd Ave): SE Foster to S$& Thompson Rd.

K2:177
Clackamas River Water
W-38 82nd at Gray - Relocate FH
FH Relocation (In-house Construction) $23,463.69
Construction Contingency & 20% $4,692.74
$28,156,43
In House Engineering $4,893.00
Englneering Contingency @ 20% $978.60
$5,871.60
Total $34,028.03
(Revised 8/17/2022)

Key# 21177 Page 13 0f 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT D — Cost Estimate (Cont.)

JOB COST FORM - Large Parts CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
1/28/2022]Procassing Information
Work Ordor #: JCE comploted by, Jon Slelght
Program#; Reviawnd by;
Locatlon: 8.€, Cornor of S8E Gray St & SE 82nd Ave
Comments or Tasks Competed Misc. Billing Info Inventory Used? | Y I N
Scope of work includes permitling, tralfic control, excavalion for Company Hours] Cost
Installation of new fire hydrant assombly & abandonment of exisiting  Iname Labor | 44.00] sz64192
firg hydrant assombly, backfll, and right of way rastoration, Address Contract Work | $t4.900.c0
City, State Equipment $1,005.00
Phone Invantory $2,463.47
Mater Numbor Reading Fox Non-Inventory $0.00
Oid Wilnosses Ovathead $2,£63.30
New Total Cost $23,403.0¢0
i Loaded Labor Ratos i - Veh # [Equipment : | Hre T Cost -
{Employea RopHrs | OTHrs |- Rato -1 Cost - . Pickups ! Ssrvice Trucke -
tFarlan  Gary $ 53081¢% - 4405]02 F350 Vaive Malatenanco [ -
Foxworthy, Reoso $ 460418 - 07-300]07 F350 Motor Truch -
Marchant, Jeremy 12 § 54.19 1 $650.28 16-200116 Tayols Tacoma -
Nysoth, Josh $ 525118 - 164001 15 Toyola Tacoma Cust Sve $ -
Pelers, Jed 14 $ 65.82]4921.48 16-500{15 Toyols Tecoma $ .
Puustinen, Paul $ 49211% - 15-800(16 Frelghlkners M2 108 10 | § 500.00
Sandberg, Shawn 12 66,04 1 $671.26 17+400]17 F650 Hydrant Mantenans $ -
Slelaht, Jon $ 717518 - 10-100]$8 F150 4%4 FioX Support 1 -
Sonnan, Brody $ 335018 - 18-200(18 F550 Valve Malntensnce § -
Yencey, Kvio 6 $ 6646 §398.80 20-200{20 F150 4X4 § -
Young, JR $ 647318 - 21:200{21 Toyola Tacoma Cust Sve § -
$ - § - 21-300121 F550 2 w Dump Bod $ -
$ . b - r
Seasonal Help $ 187518 - Dump Trucks
Contract Work Rate 2200{84 GMC 6 yd Dump 4 -
Traffic Control $3.800.00 5 - 2300166 Frolghiivier 10 yd Dunp $ -
Hydio Excavation $2,100.00 5 - 2400120 Froighttner 6 yd Dump 6 {§ 300.00
Paving $5,000.00 t . 2500124 Frolghtiiner 12 yd Dump 3 .
Hot Tap $4,000.00 4 . Miacellaneous Yools
4 - 127000 Vac Tron Vacucm 3 -
] - Q71000108 Yanmar Excavaior -
b - 15-003|Husqvarna FS 6040 38* Saw -
y - F19iToyota Forkft -
s - 20-1020{20 John Dooro 410L Backhoe} 2 [ § 100,00
Non-Inventory { Unit Qty Rato Cost Yrailora
Spolls vd $ 12008 - 20492 Tra2max T-40T0 .
Gravol yd $ 3125(8 - 200[02 Traimeax T-40TD -
Cold mix yd $182.1518 - 400]01 Teatmax T-12UR 4 -
EQ0[17 Teolimox 7-18-T 4 -
202{01 Eagarboaver Shoting 3 |8 10500
E-300]LIght Plan, Terex
E-400]17 PC Mossago Board
£-500[17 PC Masaago Bosed

Key# 21177 Page 14 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT D — Cost Estimate (Cont.)

INVENTORY MATERIAL LIST {Largo Parts )

[All Sizos, ontar part# Rata | Cost IMETERS Part# | Qiy
iBonds Partk | Qty IMeter 3/4* x 3/4* Std 6600-00
iBond "MJ 11 x 14 7800 § - IMeler 1 Std 8760-00
[Bond "MJ 22 x 112 7601~ 5§ - EMeter 1" RO00I Neptune T-10]6870-10
fBond " MJ 45 dags 7802- § - EMateﬂ /2" Turbino T/R 6860-00
Bond " MJ 8 dags 7603 § - IMaler 1 1/2" Dige RBOCE T-10 [6870-16
Ropair Band Parti Qty Rate Cost [Moter 2 Turbine TIR 6660-00
RB8-Cl-DI, FC 7200- $§ - [Meler 2" Disc RO00I T+10 6870-20
RB-IP, FC 7204- 5 -
RB-QC, 7 1/2* Length, FC 7220- 5 -
RB-OD, 12" Length, FC 7225 $ -
RB-ClDJ, 15 Length, FC, 1"C(Q7230- $ - Fira Hydranis Part# | Qty
RB-OD, 15" Length, FC, 1°CC [7227- FH Standard - Bury 5500.54 1
FH Briwway Kit, 5 1/4" Clow  [5620-05
Fiald Loc Gaske! 5001- 5 - FH Muoller Repailr Kit 4 144" |6820.04
Field Loc Gasket 5001~ 3 - FH Muaellor Ropair it 6 1/4" |56820-05
Flold Loc Gasgket 5004- $ - FH Watoarous Repalr Kit 5 1418120-00
GateValve _ "MJ 7620- $ -
Grip Rings _6° 5100.06 2 $ 04.18
Grip Rings 5100- s - 1" . 2" PARTS ‘Parth | Qty
Pipe D1 8" 7740-06 10 $161.30 Corp Stop CC x CU 1600-10
Pipe DI 7740 5 . 1* Copper Plpe K 770010
PlugMJ DI 6" 7830-086 1 $ BO.SY Angle Mtr Stop 1" CU x MTR [1520-10
Steaves M. 7860- . §571818% - Coupling 1" FIP x CU 170010
$ - $ - Mtr Roducer, 3/4" x 0920-07
$ - {8 - Coupling 2* CU x CU 3120-20
Misc. Parls Part# Qty Rate Cost Coupling 2* CU x CU 80 3140-20
Belf Repair Clamp 3500- $ - Coupling 2 FIP x CU 3080-20
Dresser Cpl OD End Cap 4560- § - Coupling 2" MIP x CU 3100-20
Drosser Coupling Trans 4580- $ - Elbow, 2"iP 90 3200-20
Romac 611 Plpa Clamp 4700~ $§ - Gale Valve, 2* Resilent Seat [3380-20
$ - § - Nipple, 2°x 127 IP 3360-20
I 5§ - Nipplo, 2* x 4" 1P 3320-20
Valvo Boxos ‘Part# | Qty | Rato | Cost Nipple, 2*x 6" [P 3340-20
Vaive Box, Bottom PVC 7600-80 4 $ 23018 9.20 Pipe, 2* Cooper Tube 7700-20
Valyvo Boy, Lid 926 7620-00 $§ 52318 - Plug. 2° IP 3380-20
Vaive Box, Lid Vanc 71830-00 1 $13.76 | & 13,76 Mir Sotler, 2* x 18* 3280-20
Valva Box, Top Vane 78560-18 1 $4187 { $ 41,87 Plastic Mir Box 1* Body 7150-01
Valvo Box, Riser 1" 826 7660-10 $13.71 1% - Plastic Mir Box 1° Traffic Lid {7150-03
Valva Box, Riger 2" 928 7860-20 $1004 18 -
Valve Box, Riser 1 Vang 7670-10 8131818 -
Valve Box, Riser 2" Vanc 7670-20 $1562918% -
b - g .
$ - $ -
Concrele Pier Blocks 8810-00 1 $2991% 209
Pre-Mix Conceete 60LB bag  |8820-00 6 $ 32715 19.62
$ - $ -
$ - 15 -

Key# 21177 Page 15 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT D - Cost Estimate (Cont.)

JOB8 COST FORM - Englnearing

Processing Information
IE competed by tloseph O Eskew
Clackamas River Water Py Tom
Date:18/17/2022
Project Ho. {519
{Project Name: [K21127 - OR2AS thind Avo.): SE Foster Rd to SE Thompton Rd.
{Lotation: [Gray 5t at 82nd Ave.
Conlast Information Lebot hours and losded costy Heuis Dollars
CorrpbnyCRW {Fermittiog (0514) 0.00 $0.00
Hanw) Englneering (0571} 46.00 $3,108.03
Addrisy Peojeet Adrinisteation (G520} 640 $450,00
Clty, $tata I Canstruclion Manspemeatfinipection [0514) 0.00 $0.03
Fnone 14 Hewte Congtnaction {0515) Q.00 $0.03
£mall Post Construitice {0531} 0.00 $0.00
o Owrer Representitive [CAW Owntrbead §1,185.00
nsibte Pash
Rusponsble Party [estimated Deposit 5200 $4,893.00
Commeants and Tarks

Scopa: Design and deaftieg for B relocation.

Water Services: 1A

Project Admialstration: Coorcirating o9 In-hofe SLETL, Lomvnunicstions, ete,
J0esign/Orahing/ACADJGIS/ Survey: Preparation of plant, commundiatons, prepriativn of eslimates, ee.

Comuruction Mansgemeatfinipettion: ATmeetiegs, tonstruction sabmittst reviw, INEPRCUOAT, Feparts sad adminlstrathee sLpport 1o enstre the wark
conbtiuctid to appeoprlate standards dusing Cordtivction,

Post Construction: N/A

Permiiting {0514} Construction Management/inipection [0524)
Reg His OF Hry Reg Hrs OT His
Chicf Englneer Chief Engineer
£ngineering Manafer Fagnrening Mankie
Engloceiing Avrociste Engvvieting Assodlate
{nglateding Yech {Engneering Tich
Dtalting Flold Repredentative
) Dacratican Supenvitorn
Operatices Crew
Eogineering (0521} tn House Comtacction Managoment/Tospaction {0525}
Reg lirs OF lrs Reg s OT Hrs
Chtel Enginess 0 Chief Erngineer
Ergireer'eg Maniger 160 Eagingering Mansger
[ergreareg ssotiate Engineating Avsecinte
{rgrerivg lech 40 {Enginagring Teth
Draflirg 6.0 Deafllag
Operatians Supenvior Operations Susendior
Qpeeatkans Crew 80 Operations Crew
Project Admintstration {0520} Post Comtruction (053]
Reg Hry OT Hs Reg Hes OF His
Chief Engineer .0 Chle] Erginveet
Engiraering Manages 2.0 [nginserng Mrnbget
faginaering Atsochite Fgld Repreientative
{Enginesring Tech Oealting
| Admin 15 "
Legsl

A Deposit equol to thr estimate J requared. A refund or odditlorol bil will be sent depending on the attuo coits for the project.

Key# 21177 Page 16 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



EXHIBIT E — Documented Ownership Interest

IReimbursen_lent Certification Form

PROJECT NAME: OR213 (82" Ave): SE Foster Rd — SE Thompson Rd
ODOT KEY NO.: K21177

I, Dan Ebbighausen, am the Utility Coordinator, for Murraysmith. | have field inspected the ulility facilities
to be relocated or adjusted on the above captioned project. From this field inspection, | have determined
to the best of my ability, that such ulility facilities ovmed by Clackamas River Water, to be relocated or
adjusted for which we are requesting reimbursement, are located as follows:

% on private property by easement or service agreement
%. on City Street right-of-way

100% on County Road right-of-way

%. on State Highway right-of-way

% on State Hwy Routed over City Sireet

% on Sovereign Nation

Reimbursement js reguested on the following basis:

Private property by right of: (] easement, [] prescription, [] estoppel,

Private property by right of: [J] service agreement

City facility located on City Street right of way

City facility located on State Hvry routed over City Sireet (Per ORS 373.020)

Utility facility located on State Highway right of way by *X* Permit. *X* Permit No.
State Park Ulility facility located on State Highway right of way prior to May 20, 1980.

Ultility facility located within a Sovereign Nation.

ROOoOOoOoOooOooo

Pursuant to the provisions of ORS 366.321 as described below:

X}  State highway project where municipal corporation, district or authority established under ORS 264,
450, 451, 523 or 545 is located in or on public right of way, other than state highway. Utility is.

eslablished under ORS 264.

IChagher Ma )

[0 Municipal cameratian, district or authority eslablished under ORS 264, 450, 451, 523 or 545, originally
located in or on state highway right of way prior to becoming state highway, and without a permit.

State Highway No, established on;
May o) iDsle)
Ulility established under ORS and originally installed on,
IChapmrNa 10ae)
isawre; Dan Ebbighausen, Civil Engineer Auqust 12, 2022
(Printed Name & Tae) (Dale)
Remmbursement Cerification Form

Rewi
Fage 1

n Date: Apdl 2015

Key# 21177 Page 17 of 17 Utility Construction Agreement:



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 4

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 13, 2022
SUBJECT Consider Approval of the ODOT Add-Work Letter Agteement for Non-
Reimbursable Work
DRAFT MOTION Move to Approve the ODOT Add-Wotk Agreement for Water facility
adjustment and authotize the General Manager to sign the agreement.

EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAPF Joseph D. Eskew PE -- Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to authotize the Add-Wozrk agreement with ODOT.

REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — ODOT Add Work Letter Agreement

ATTACHED

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND ODOT is preparing to contract for their OR213 (82“d Ave.): SE Foster to SE
Thompson Rd. project. This project is a road sutface and ADA upgrade of gond
Avenue. The ODOT contract is scheduled to be bid in February 2023.
Where there is conflict between proposed ODOT project work and an existing
utility facility, ODOT will instruct the utility to remove the conflict via
relocation or other appropriate method. The cost of the relocation is consideted
reimbursable if the utility has prior rights to occupy that particular location,
which can be for a number of specific reasons. If the utility is in existing ODOT
Right of Way (ROW) then the cost for relocation is borne by the utility.
Add work agreements are common and allow the utility to prepay for work that
ODOT’ s contractor will perform to our benefit. This agreement is for valve
box adjustments during pavement overlay within CRW Disttict boundary.
Legal has reviewed the agreement and found no issues.

STAFE Staff recommends approval and signature of the ODO'T" Agreement.

RECOMMENDATION

October 13, 2022

Agenda Ttem 4 Page 7 of 1




Key # 21177 Letter of Agreement September 20, 2022

Exhibit A

O Department of Transportation
re g O n Right of Way Section
4040 Fairview industrial Drive SE,
MS#2

Salem, OR 97302-1142

Phone: (503) 986-3600

Fax: (503) 986-3625

Kate Brown, Governor

September 21, 2022

Clackamas River Water
Attn: Joseph Eskew

16770 SE 82" Drive
Clackamas OR 97015-2439

SUBJECT: Add Work Letter Agreement
PROJECT: OR213(82nd Ave): SE Foster Rd-SE Thompson Rd
KEYi#: 21177

Dear Mr. :

This letter serves as an agreement between Clackamas River Water and the Oregon Department of Transportation
(ODOT) for utility relocation work that is to be added to the above titled Oregon Transportation Commission project. This
agreement sets forth the provisions for including utility work into the ODOT project.

For the utility work to be included in the above mentioned project, Clackamas River Water will be responsible for paying
100% of the relocation/installation costs. Clackamas River Water requested to add the work to the contract by email dated,
September 13, 2022,

The estimated cost to accommodate Clackamas River Water relocation work is shown below:

Item Description Item Code Unit [Quantity| Estimated Cost
Unit Price
ADJUSTING 0490-
BOXES/VALVES 0100000F EACH |4 $750.00 $3,000.00
Total $

With regard to the payment of funds, the Oregon Constitution states that the revenue collected from taxes on motor
vehicle use and fuel are used exclusively for highway purposes. Highway trust funds cannot be utilized for non-highway
purposes, i.e., non-reimbursable utility work. Therefore, funds covering the cost of non-highway construction must be
deposited with the agency administering the highway construction contract in advance of the actual construction. Since
ODOT will administer the contract for this project, Clackamas River Water will be required to make a deposit of monies
to ODOT for the non-reimbursable work included in the contract.

734-5311 (05/2022)



Key # 21177 Letter of Agreement September 20, 2022

All work added to the project will comply with Buy America requirements as described in Section 00160.20 of the
Oregon Standard Specifications for Construction
http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/Business/Pages/Standard_Specifications.aspx. Should Clackamas River Water supply
materials to the ODOT contractor, those materials will also comply with Buy America requirements.

At this time, no payment of funds is due. ODOT’s Program and Funding Services section will send a letter, prior to the
bid opening, requOctobesting the above stated payment. Please note that the bid costs could vary substantially from the
estimated costs. You should be advised that the execution of this agreement means that the non-reimbursable utility
work cannot be removed from ODOT's construction contract, even if the cost of the bid items exceeds the estimate.
Clackamas River Water will be responsible for paying its entire share of the charges for the above work.

When construction has been completed, verification will be made of the expenditures involved in the ODOT contract.
Clackamas River Water will be billed for any costs that exceed the bid amount or a refund will be issued for any excess
funds that were collected.

Clackamas River Water is required to pay actual costs as per 23 CFR 645.117 (Code of Federal Regulations). To view the
awarded contract bid prices, proceed to http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/Business/Procurement/Pages/BT.aspx

If the terms set forth above are acceptable to Clackamas River Water, please sign in the space provided on the following
page and return a digitally signed copy to this office by October 5, 2022. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at 503-986-3658.

Sincerely,
MW %&4@»
Georgine Gleason
Acting Deputy State Right of Way Manager
4040 Fairview Industrial Dr SE MS#2

Salem, OR 97302-1142
UtilityandRailProgra(@odot.oregon.gov

Cc: Dan Ebbighausen, Utility Coordinator
Robert Devassie, Transportation Project Manager
Nicole Frankl. State Utility and Railroad Liaison

734-5311 (05/2022)



Key # 21177 Letter of Agreement September 20, 2022

By signing this letter agreement, you agree to the conditions of the letter and acknowledge that Clackamas River Water is
responsible for the cost of the non-reimbursable utility work. Clackamas River Water will compensate ODOT for that
portion of non-reimbursable utility work added to ODOT’s contract, including any administrative costs ODOT incurs that
are associated with the work.

Print name and title of the authorized Clackamas River Water representative then sign and date as provided below.
APPROVED:

Name

Signature

Title

Email

Date

734-5311 (05/2022)



Agenda Item — 5

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 13, 2022
SUBJECT Consider Approval of the ODOT Add-Work Request Acceptance Memo
for Reimbursable Work
DRAFT MOTION Move to Approve the ODOT Add-Work Request Acceptance Memo for
Water facility relocation and authorize the General Manager to sign the
agreement.
EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE - Engincering Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION The Board 1s requested to authorize the reimbursement agreement with
REQUESTED ODOT.
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — ODOT Add-Work Request Acceptance Memo
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND ODOT is preparing to contract for their OR213 (82 Ave.): SE Foster to SE
‘Thompson Rd. project. This project is a road surface and ADA upgrade of 82™
Avenue. The ODOT contract is scheduled to be bid in February 2023.
Where thete is conflict between proposed ODOT project work and an existing
utility facility, ODOT will instruct the utility to remove the conflict via relocation
or other appropuiate method. The cost of the telocation is considered
reimbutsable if the utility has ptior rights to occupy that patticular location,
which can be for a number of specific reasons. If the utility is in existing ODOT
Right of Way (ROW) then the cost for relocation is borne by the utility.
This memo is for wotk for valve box adjustments which are reimbursable,
however, the work will be performed by the ODOT contractor. Thetefore, there
will be no reimbursement to CRW for the cost of the adjustments, but we do
need an agreement to allow them to perform work on our facilities.
Legal has reviewed the agreement and found no issues.
STAFF . .
Staff recommends approval and signature of the ODOT Agteement.
RECOMMENDATION

October 13, 2022

Avenda Ttem 5 Page 7 of 1




Exhibit A

Add-Work Request Acceptance Memo

Project Name _OR213 {82") Ave: SE Foster Rd — S£ Thompson Rd Sec.

Key # K21177 Contract # EA# PEC0O2904-000-171

XIUTILITY facility qualifies for reimbursable status due to a combination of prior rights for facilities
predating the highway designation and for facilities residing on county ROW.

DIUTILITY facility does not qualify for reimbursable status and requests work to be added at utility
expense

XIPer the Conflict Notification Letter sent on September 9, 2022, Clackamas River Water acknowledges
the Conflict matrix to be accurate to our facility mapping and request that the relocation/adjustment of
Clackamas River Water facility be included in the ODOT contract scheduled to be bid on February 2,
2023.

Work requested:

HValve adjustments: quantity___ 8 locations and cost in below tabie
ClMajor Manhole adjustments: quantity locations and cost in below table
COMinor Manhole adjustments: quantity

J0ther work shown in attachment

locations and cost in below table

(XiDesign work to also be included in ODOT contract
[CIDesign for above work to be done by and reimbursed to Clackamas River Water

By signing, | understand the following:

» That by requesting this work be included in ODOT’s contract, | am accepting risk to the utility
facility.

¢ That | have no choice in the contractor selected by ODOT to do the work.

¢ That | cannot remove the work from the contract once the project has gone to bid.

Utility Representative printed nrame Todd Heidgerken signature

Date: 9/22/2022 contact email: jeskew@crwater.com  contact phone number: 503-723-2565

Added work Stationing Quantity | Costeach
Adjusting Boxes (water valve) | “L” 331+76, 14 Lt and 58 Lt 2 $750
Adjusting Boxes (water valve) | “L” 332+83,17 U1t 1 $750
Adjusting Boxes (water valve) | “L” 332489, 18 Lt and 51 Rt 2 5750
Adjusting Boxes (water valve) | “L” 333+04, 16 Lt i 4750
Adjusting Boxes (water valve} | “L” 334+16,39 Lt and 50 Lt 2 $750




Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-1
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 13, 2022

SUBJECT Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid

DrAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda items as presented

EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer

PERSON

BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of information as part of the approval of the consent

REQUESTED agenda.

DOCUMENTS 1) Earnings Statements for September 2022, Payrolls — 2 payrolls - $198,196.74

ATTACHED 2) Monthly Check History for September 2022 - $§594,675.78 (net)

Outober 13, 2022 Agenda Item CA-1 Page 1 of 1



Tot Cks/Vehrs:00000000011  Total Pages:00000000013 - Page count not applicable for iReports
WEEK 36 BATCH 4346 39 PAYS

0 Employees With Overflow Statement Ea m i n g S Statement

000828 000840 SEQ 000840
0 Overllow Statement 1 Tolal Stalement

First No, Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADRPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 000003680001 G0000360039 G0000000011

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

210622.31 GROSS
105334.96 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
28678.56 FEDERAL TAX

12860.82 SOCIAL SECURITY _

3007.77 MEDICARE 3

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX

.00 SUDYFLIMLI TAX
12842.30 STATE TAX
" .00 LOCAL TAX
132156.03 DEDUCTIONS
21076.83 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

1]

SRR DU E

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
- NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

B LR Rt LY G

B2 rHE asiah st L



To! Cks/Vchrs:00000000013  Total Pages:00000000015 - Page count not applicable for ifteports
WEEK 38 BATCH 4628 42 PAYS

¢ Employees With Ovetllow Statement Earni ngs Statement

002485 002509 SEQ 002509
0 Overflow Statement 1 Tolal Statement

First No, Last No, Total
Cheoks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000001
Vouchers: (0000380001 00000380041 00{}000_0001 2

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

139340.61 GROSS —_
92861.78 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
14277.16 FEDERAL TAX

8437,93 SOCIAL SECURITY
1673.44 MEDICARE
.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
.00 SH/DIFLIMLI TAX
8500.25 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
96902 .66 DEDUCTIONS
7249 17 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LLOCATION 0001

D898, 2006, ADP. Ing. Al Rights Reserved.

Y- SOLOHED AHEAMUST OHATGE B TONE |

'NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

 NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE )




| :abeg

686  BWVYNNNOGOHAA T2/52/80
56786 BONYOZIOH 22/5e/80
6666 ANVNNNCEOIA €2/52/80
0oL NIASFOAITH 22/52/90
€491 SNVYNNNOIOA T2/62/80
00°8LL  PWYNNNOSIO3M 22/52/80
ze8lL QONYOZTOH 22/52/80
GG'gEL S1avAvd Z2/52/80
L1051 IAYH Z2/G2/80
68°¥5L QONYOZ10H 22/52/80
00951 ET1AdNVYO Z2/52/80

SLLLL YITBYAYC Z2/52/80
GlLegl ATIBYAVS 22/52/80
85281 ITIEVAVd 252180
orete QLi37did ] gersersi
06°80C AAVY CT/52/80

¥6'602  TNYNNNOSOIN Z2/52/80
9z ive  GU0OMLSTHd Z2/5T/80
00662 aT139dNYD Z2/5Z/80
89'82E  SINYNNNOSOZNM ZE/5E/80

L9gE dAvy ZZ/52/80
006YS  INYNNNOSO=M Z2/6T/90
SSvLE e31avAYd ZZ/GZ/80
00's6Y IONYOZIOK 22/52/30
00529 BSINNIDON 22/52/30
00'6+9 ISINNIDON Z2/52/30
00'569 BONYDZIOH Z2/52/80
00°0LL eLLA I, 22/82/30

0¥yl AATEVAV £2/52/80
POYLEL ZI19VYAVYd £2/52/8C
00'826'C EBHAVAV 22/5C/80
00°826' NIIGVAVd 2e/52/80

00'826'C PATEVAVY CC/5E/80

NZWY SSVEAHGHEANOD NOZVINY
1d0Od HONNT X088 SYNITTYONI
WOD'AQdOvYaco.HNG
SOYOINVLS 64

£Z180C0LMNN.SN < AN NZWY
EI8LONEE. WO NOZYINY

L8VY0 ALNAOD HYWONLINW

NI HILYM ALNNCD SYWYMDYID
8EC D1¥LIET3 LIV1d

A0 HOLYHIANIS-IC0I-HO
HH-YINdI

NI HILVM ALNNCD SYINVADYIO
ZLOPZZr008 TYHNLYN MN

NI HALYM ALNNDD SYWYAOVID
ONIHLANY 301440

al-1SIa viIgWN100 3AvOsYo
SNCILNTOSHYOMULIN.GIM
Y008 3M1g vsn

271 3MH

ONIHO3100TvId

SONIHSINAGNG 90dd

ADHEYHD WCD O04ANMINS
WHOLINA XViNYYY

O HIgWYHD SYWYMOYID HLHON
SINIAT VMY

“ONI “SLYWINYCD

L1SNI QHJHD NYOIHIWNY
NOLLYHOQHOOH DA L3417

NI ZTVH LY3a0d
HNITAUNLNID

NI ATVH 138904

TLNI 47VH 1H380d

TN 4TVH 14380d

SINYE SN 65610

2202/71/60 LELS

Y2'964°2 YZ96LT Z220Z/92/80 Hd dWQOD Y1530 INOIL2NA3A TICHAYd ADVINMTOA NOS3HO 40 31V1S - 1934151110 98800 2202/30/60 9eLg
LOES0'S L9°E50°S €202/92/80 Hd dINOD 3430 ‘NOIL2NAZA TI0HAYd AMYINMTIOA NI 66000 2208/80/60 et ke
1BJ01 Y28UD pied junouny 2210AU] uonduosag IOPUBA aeq #329Yn
yuegde :apodueg
220c/0e/6 oy 220%/1/6
Ja1epp JaAlY seweyoe|D INV2P:L 2202/20/01
| :abed Bunsi AuojsiH Y29y9 AJUJuon IsIHDde



Z .abed

L8l AZIGVAVd 22/52/80 ZLOPZEFO0R “TYENLYN MN
66'8l AV 22/52/80 £LZZEGYTOLSN d LN NZWY
86l [AI8YAYd £2/52/80 ZL0PZZr008 TYENLIYN MN
8512 2 LHOIZTS 22/52/80 £900# YIAINW-qILS
0L'ET YAIBYAY 22/5T/80 85S FDINYISACOD LYYINS
26'6T USTTAOA 22/52/80 2645 3WOLS SdN FHL
Ge'9e EBa1avavd gezszist £900#% HIAIN-CINHA
(442 BAvy Zzszie0 8£0 O14.L03F LIY1d
$6'92 PSINNIDON Z2/5Z/80 £900% MIATN-GIx
LLEE 931GYAYd ZT/SE/BC WHOLINA YHYNYEY
FLA> QAYY ZZ/5Z/80 L10v# 1OdAG IWOH BHL
oLee IDONVYDZIOH 22/52/80 £9TI8XHB08.SMN d.IIN NZNY
00°¥€ GSINNIDOWN 22/5Z/80 a3a33NY3T0
2098 XINGYAY ZTISTIZ0 ZL0¥EZy008 TVENLYN AN
0028 01 13d ML TZ/SZIR0 EXNFASBULSMN d AN NZINY
05'2€ ITIZSNVD 22/52/80 ONI ONIBLONIEIH
62'9E IAYY 22/52/80 O¥OF# LOJ43C IWCH 3HL
68’68 IAVY 22/52/30 L0 DELITTE LUVid
0¥ LY BAVY Z2/62/80 L1LOv# 104330 FINCH 3HL
86°L¥ UAYY Z2/62/30 EIAOYNZD LN N NZINY
LEBY  UNYNNNQHAOAN Z2/52/80 EOIPNNOAM.SN dIMIN NZWY
+0'0G PAYY 22/52/30 OrQ¥# LOGAD ANOH 3H.L
66'F5  DINYNNNOZOIA 22/52/20 2899-££9-008, 380QY
86'68 AIHDIETS 22/52/80 £ABMMEIZNOD NOZVINY
93'09 q31g@vAYd Z2/52/80 WHOAINN WHYINY Y
ze'29 WIIGYAYd Z2/5Z/80 ZLOPZZrI08 TVHEALYN MN
91'99 0INBYAY Z2/52/80 WHOAINN YN HY
91'99 ¥1aVAYd 22/52/80 WHOALINN YeviNydY
0299 Ga=I1EYAYd 22/52/80 WHOLINN YYiNvHY
02'99 H18YAYd 22/52/80 WHOLINN MevNveY
£9'LL AV ZZ/GT/80 SPZRL0# SIMOT
ZL'ed OAYY 22/52/80 LPOE# LNF NOSNDEH
66'GL eACOMLSINd Z22/52/80 WAYDOHILSWNDIN
6L°06 9931EVYAV ZZ/5E/80 MNITAHNINGD
0Z'16 AV 22/52/80 NV €428 180,81 d DIN NZWY
00'gs PONYOZ10H 22/92/80 WONCOTEIANYAY T AN
$6'96 UONYDZTOH 22/52/80 dOHS LSIH07d ONYILEOH.dTL
G686  MANYNNNOSOIM Z2/52/80 NZAY EdMEZILESXKNOD NOZYINY
|Bl0] Y2asyo pled junowy S310AU] uonduosag I0PUBA aleq] #3204
juegde :apo2yueg
cc0¢/0e/6 o1 ¢clC/Li6
JIB1BAN 1DAIY SBLIBYIE|SD WV Liv: L rAAVAL A1 ]
z :abeg Bunsiy AoisiH ¥o8y9 A|Jyjuol 3siHyDde



¢ :abey

oF'¥Z6 ¥’ ¥Zs reeRerE0s JONYHOXT W3 L71d INLLNOY 2T 'STDOTONHDEL MILVAA YDOAT 21280 2202/10/60 FARN 5]
00'298'S Q0Zoeg's YGe1LoY S1-0489 8¢ ¥ '0L-0488 SDd 9 dT NiYIN 2 3H0D L1000 2202/ L0/60 LLO¥6
08'8L2 08°9.¢ 09.5060298E6.LL LONA30 TIOHAY AYVYINMIOA 2202 439na1idas F417 TVINOT1OD 61800 Z220e/10/60 CLOYE
¥2'96.L'2 ¥2'96.L°2 2202/60/60 ¥d dINOD {34330 'NOCILONAAC TI0BAYd AHYLINATOA NODIAHO JO I1V1S - 199181110 9EE00 Z20zZ/82/60 S¥19
200816 20°081° Co0Z/CT/60 Hd JINOD H3A43AA 'NCILONAIC TI0EAYE AHYLNATOA ONI 56000 ¢202ree/et 4]
9£096°SE 9£°095'5E Z202/0Z/60-90/60 25} '60EZES) ‘3082261 'L0ETZS L (LN §93d SHAd NOQAHO 62000 2e0e/ez/et badh]
8G'9.9'vE 85°9/9'PE 2202/50/60-12/80 ‘GEFBLGL FEFELSL 'CEPELSL LN SH3d S¥HId NODIHO 62000 2202/82/60 EPLO
o018l 001189t 2202 1sN9Hny INYHZHEIIN DONISSIO0Nd INFWAYL 2202 LSNONY DNISSIEDOHd vOIWO C6ERD 2eCeizeied 443 ]
S6el0's SE'EL0'S 2202/60/60 dd dINQD H3430 ‘NOILOAAIAA TT0HAYd AHVLNNTICA ONI 66000 ¢202irLis0 [R-4%e]
$0'86.L'2 $0°86L°2 ¢g02/60/60 Hd dINQD W3J3T 'NOILDNAFA TIOEAYd AYVLNAICA NODAHO 40 ALVLS - LIFHLSILID 9EL00 ccOErLiel 0¥le
8L98L') 2479841 2¢0¢ LSN9Onv Svd 2202 LSNONY - SISATYNY J3NOLSND ANYR SN 68610 cclerLien BEL9
86162 86°L6T 2Z0Z Lsnonv g 2202 1SNOoNY N8 LINVHONIW MNYE SN BE6 L0 22CeirL/e0 8E19
90691’ L2 00'¢6- SONVYDZTOH 22/52/80 NODWOCTIHICNYAY TAMMA
+9'0 U3NGvAYd CE/52/20 ANITAENLNID
BL'G D31avAYd 22/52/20 INHOHING MYy
BL'G PRENEVAYd €2/52/80 WHOINA AEVINYHY
BL'G 8319vAvd 22/52/80 WEHOIINN NNy
BL°G 1379YAYd €2/52/30 WHOAINA AT Y
66'6 WAYY €2/92/80 CZLLZ-98680-| 1.0 Avad
SL0L d3719vAVd 22/52/80 WHOLAINM MEINY XY
GLoL H8vYAYd 22/5¢/80 WHODINM AVINYEY
aL'ol 003T19dVYAVYd €2/52/380 WHOHINN MYy
9L 01 5379V AVYd €2/5¢/80 WHOLHINA AEVINYEY
07’1l UAYY E2/52/80 £CLL2-98680-1 1.0 AvE3d
00°ZL OSINNIOOIN 22/52/80 LN0W4dSZzZN4g . LNOUdSZZNd
2G°C1L 1A 22/Ge/80 £900%# W3 AIAN-03 44
SETI ASINNIDOIN 22/52/80 6L LL# INTEA AdSIEA
86°CL bAYY 2Z/52/80 L10¥# 10430 FWOH IHL
66'vL ESTTACA Z2/ST/B0 E5HZEDR9Z. AN G NOZYINY
gl'GlL MWIT9vAYd 22/52/80 2L0¥EZ¥008 TVHNLYN MN
|10l ¥I3yD pled junouwhy 210l uondiuasag JODUBA ajeq #9234
jueqde :epo2yueg
CZ0C/0E/6  or 220e/1i6
J93eAN JDAIY SBUWERYORID Wv.ivil Zz0Zic0/0l
¢ :abeg Buiysi Ao3siH Yo9yo Alyluow 1sIHyDde



v -abeg

6851 BR'SL 98L0Z1 SAIddNS ASOH 'SHITINCD H2AND ONIATddNS TYIHLISNANI SOL 08100 2202/10/60 LE0YS
0zZ'sLo'L 02E10') 00ELL HALAYLS HOLOW dNNd HEVADIQYE JOINGHS ON} §T10HLINOD ¥ H3aMOd SNENVYL L8820 2202/ 10/60 [0:3000]
gTLBL9 rL'0L0') GIEZLR 10 ANVLEIHY
08'eeL ) G8BYLQ INZWIIVILZY IATYA VLIHOIM
GO'LLB'L $EGOSR 650022 TIYLSNI ANV QTVYNOY
g2°020'C vLiEZL8 N1 NOSVYO 310HLOd ONETVYINIANOYIANS ALID W3AIY 89EEQ €20¢/10/60 6206
£8'LelL £8'1ZL 9LLLPES aOdidL NO ¥37108 d30v1d3d QT ALS4VYS Z11d §¥9€0 Z2Z02/10/60 220v6
SiGP .6y SZPESTO0L 0L QL/80 - 6LEL6LE-9LCL20LE ASYAT w400 ‘ONI'YSN HODIY 62200 220e/10/60 LED¥E
9L'6L0'% SL'6L0'L POSELED 20 *ININJINDT 00+T "ALVAD HILYA 00L-64 ONI QUVICH13d §18E0 2202/10/60 9Z0v6
8z'ee 82°E9 S060¥502Z-00£01 GITIRONVYD §060¥50Z LODV ADI0ANI T¥NI= ANYJINOD ONIHSIMEGNd NYINGDIHO 20200 Z2202/10/60 Seove
eeLe 5144 LooLigZLBSLE dNS JDi4-40 - 8ZZEQSBCHAI - 081 LOZ06RLIODY
LR A L008LLL¥FZEPE di1S 3Di420 - 8Z2e£898E#0l - 081 L9Z06#LO0Y ONI L&d3Q 321440 90200 Z2202/10/60 Yeave
00'GBY 00'es¥ Zlvvel SHI 1137 MOTIHIVYE H0O DNILNIYG ONE WY31 5594d NYIWILNNIN £82£0 Z202/10/60 SE0PB
£8'E8C £8°¢8¢ 02/8-02/L 025E-vT - 0d AV 38 1029 - 0C-028E-¥¢ #LNNOIDY 40 ALID FBNYAMTIIN 8SL00 2202/10/60 220¥6
00°0¥S'L 00°0LL g8Z¢ HBOM LOVYLNOD
aoosy'L 822 HEOM LOVHLINOD Yav0s "ONI JNOYD ADCTONH23 L INOHAYIN 08LP0 Z202/10/60 LE0r6
zzssl'e ZZT6BL'E L8PLGLLL M08 N ‘€ QIANLSLINYND NOILYHOJHOD STiD0TONHIZL 3417 LEOF0 Z2202/10/60 020¥6
¥9'589'2 PYGEY'E SLLBLOTTI NTATIOH 'NT QYNO¥ TTY.LSNI ONI NODIHO 40 $ANAYIAS 08 M +8T2Z0 2202/10/60 610¥86
[8'10L'9 191049 9EYOPELLLE SINIOVIE ONILSTL HA LA ‘OO NOILNAIMASIA XX3Ai 82100 Z220Z/10/60 21086
98'00L'v YZoov': BL¥Z0ZEL SLINIDYIY LS3L ANRICTHD
ZogeT'e 859£02EL SINISYEY 1531 INIYCTHD ANYJNOD HOVH L1000 220Z/10/60 210¥6
00°zL 007l LOLEL ONIdWNNT STNCAS 0711 80¥8 MOTIZAG00D LIve) 2e0e/10/60 91L0¥6
0o°002'0) 0000201 Fadiaedt 00-0099 S04 001 ONI 2IHIDvd TYH3INID 22820 2202/10/60 SLO¥6
001y 00'LLEY 9560¢T 2202 1SNoNY 10d1Yd ONIHOLINOW A"THLINOW "ONi SNQJSTIY 18414 £4000 2202/10/6C ¥L0¥6
LS'6L2 16642 8pZ0eL L SIHONIHM AdId € ONI SASIHdYALNT NOSNDYI ##81L0 2202/10/60 £Lo¥6
|e10L yoays pIEd junouny ao10AU] uonduasag JOPU3A ajeqg #1o8un
juegde :apo9d jueg
CZ0C/0E/B o1 ¢e0elL6
19JBM JSAIY SBWENOIRED WVYiv:iL  220Z/0/ol
v :obey Bunsr A103siH ¥28Yo AjYuopw Isiode



g :afied

62'209'vL 61'658'7 2202 LSNDAY NINQY 2202 LSNONY NINGY
$$'S51'8Z 22 ONY NOLLYLS diNnd 2202 LSNONY NOILYLS dANd
95'LES'SY  220Z LSNDNY dim 2202 LSNONV LNYId LNSWLYAYL ¥ILYM 304 12000 Z20Z/80/60  6¥O¥6
7161 v1'6L 2202/18/L0-08/90 €/20 - 08/90 (5280€1) L0-60226L-40 #:00V 40 ALID ‘ALID NODIHO 8¥000  Z20Z/80/60  9¥0¥6
PSP YESHYZI Z202/1£/8-55/L0 2202 1SNONY - SIOUYHD ONIINN 40 ALID ‘ALID NOOTHO 85000  2202/80/60  LbOV6
98'926 98'926 Z202/20/60 ¥d $3NA NOINN JWOSHY NODINO ££600  ZZ0T/80/60  O¥0H6
00022 00'0€E £622 MHOM LOVHINGD YOYOS
00 0% 2622 SHOM LOVHINOD  "ONI dNOMD ADOIONHOIL INONAYIN 0810 2202/80/60  SHO¥6
00'+6L 00461 2202/08/8 ILYOI=I LHED 9 334 WYXE HO4 INIWISHNGNITH HONIM STTEVHO 8LP¥0  ZZ0Z/S0/80  ¥HOYE
59'0.9 88'82) 902505296 417 d LA INIVA ATHILEYND - 026562N # 1SM10
88'921 £61822296 M LA INIVIN ATSILEVND - 04656ZN # LSNO
6881y LREE57296 0 NINQY LNIVA ATHELNVNO - 0L6G62ZN # 1SN0 ONIINOM 22620  2202/20/60  £40V6
00'0¥2y 00'0vZ'% 62586 2202 LSNOAY - SI0IAXNIS YOI ONOTONVHYEYH d MINGNY ANYD 0bZE0  Z202/80/50  Z¥O¥6
0L 00'LIZ Y L6£ZE 220z YIBWI L3S TOULYd DNRICLINOW ATHLNOW "ONI ISNOJSIY LSHI ££000  2202/90/60  150¥6
oLy 0Ly 1289508 IOUYHD FOIANIS LSNONY ONi SZSIYdYILNT NOSNOWTS ¥P8L0  2202/80/60  O¥0¥6
PLBPEL 0'08€ PLPOELE SNYD ALF4AVS WD 62804 £
OLPELT SP0OZL 9810022 SOd L 'Y81-00Z4 $d |
OYET'Y L-GP00Z 1L 81-085% $0d 2 ONI STSINAYILINT NOSNOHHL v8L0  Z20Z/90/60  BEOYS
24°6Eg 22689 S0SL9SPNE 202/0£/60-10/60 FSVIT MONYL ¥3088H# LSND INIWAOVNY L3314 ISIMNALNG ¥0S60  2202/80/50  BEOVS
00'9%5 00'9%5 91205£22) SAOIAYIS ¥H dINAL ONI4HVLS TYIONYNIA SALLYIND ZLPED  Z20Z/80/60  LEOYS
62°6v6'9 00°062'L LOO'68L200LL0S 00-0t1980d €
68'659' L00'P0L¥260108 10-05 44 SOd 0F 'S0-05 14 SO 0F ‘00 A1ddNS CALVAIIOSNOD 80000  Z20Z/80/60  9E0¥6
11108
0Z'0L8 02048 AZANXA ¥O ¥ISM H3d 334 ¥ASN ATHLNOW / £5L0-SWHO INIWIOVNYA SQEO0TY ANOTO0 L6680 220Z/80/60  GEOYG
69°ZEL 69°ZEL 048 T3NS GIXIN HOH TIO XIA "HO NIVHD 07703 NICHVO B NMYT SOIVIO 88100 220T/80/60  ¥E0¥6
6vLLE 6F°LLE 220z LSNOnNyY NV - FVIAHEIS TVYAONZY HMSYAL ~ 0LE¥0# DDV ONi OO F9vadvYD SYIWYHOVYID L2200 2202/80/60 CECHE
LLBYLL LigPL'L 1588 JOV1SOd ¥ ONISSIOOH ¥IFNALIS OT1'SIDIANIS ONIMIVIN ONIE L0870 2202/80/60  ZE0V6
|ejol ¥oayn pIed junowy a210AU| uonduossac 10DUAA aeq #2940
yuegde apo2 yueg
£202/i0e/6 o Z20¢/L/6
I9JeAR JOALY Sewiede|D WV.IPiL  Z220Z/20/01
g abeg Bunsi AoysiH ¥o8yo Ajyiuoy ISIHOde



g :abedq

oresL'L or'e6L'lL Zrleesd W&IND3 00SE 2 00%Z 'ALIMYND HILYAM 00L-GL ONI QEYI0H1ad §1880 Z20Z/¥1/60 290¥6
FLP0S'98 LLP0S'98 2202/2L/60 NOOEHO NI "LSND MED OL OAS WO SININAVYd 40 ALID "ALID NCDIYO 84000 2Z0Z/¥1LIB0 L80v6
LL08Z'EL 42708281 2202/Z21/6C Q07T HV0 NI "LSND MHD OL SAS HOd SINIWAYL H1S10 SADIANIS HILYM IDA0CT AVYO 95000 Z2202i¥ 1160 feiein) 43
00'ees’s 00°0FY Lieg MHOM LOVHLINOD
Q0°gs0'L elalor4 NOILYDINAWNCO3TSL "ONI dNOHED ADOTONHIIL INCHAVYIN 08170 2202i¥ 1160 Se0ve
00'¥8£'0) Q0 ¥68'0L P08.L¥8 17¥S MOT - 3LHCTHOCdAH WNIG0S ONi VYSVYH €720 Z220Zi¥LiB0 hsi0) 4]
o0z b0z LB+36 SEOIAYES vDIT ONOT ONYHIEYH d MINGNY AHVD 0bEE0 ZZ0ZIYLIB0  £O0¥6
69¥LT L #0629 21510297 G3-006280d ¢
88°5¥9 650002971 §g3-0062580d 2 ONI QD ¥31MO4 G H #2100 Z2202/¥ 1160 290v6
FAR 474 84’6 QZEL¥ELZYE SIH3NOd ONILYNIAYT
5E'EE 05288.ievE HIANOWEY LLIHAYHD
249 £R66¥06EYE 410018 1383
gZs¥l 60Z965.8v6 SLYH JdVH & ONI HIADONIVED L9100 2202/¥ 1160 L20¥6
00°5L 00°6L Lo TAHA 1£/20-10/20 AOVHIAQ ASNOLSAY "ONI SSNOdSEY LSHId €000 2202/71/60 080v6
00€22's 00€Ze's LG LANI NV YEVYd IAISHIAIE-HHOM LOYHINGD ALIENOSS SIDALES ALIKMNOAS IALLNSIXT 0880 2202/71/60 B650¥6
00612 Q0sLE'S 2049T1-569921 1SNONY - AONYNILNIYIN ONIdYISUNY' DONIdYISCNYT SNITHD IWLSAED 95820 ZZOTHLIB0  B8S0¥6
59'6ZR'9 59'628'9 1002986003108 0P84 80d ¢ '$0-0¥8L 804 € '02-06€€ S0d 2 Q0 AlddNS Q3.LvANOsSNOD 80600 Z20Z/% 1160 L50¥6
00'6L2'L Q0°6L2'L vEEL-0Z 2202 'Sl ONY - SMI3YD IFHH.L ALNNCD SYWWYADYIO 00200 2202/¥1i60 950¥6
LIPEL'S L9°6£6 EEESYE SWNAA 3LIHO0THO0dAM IS €5 HOVI £
0066l ¥069Y8 - JSNEJ - HSY YO0S ONI 02 1S1a YIgNNTICO 2AvYISYD gv6L0 22Z02i¥Li60 G80¥6
09'609'L 09'609°'L L8ECY9R Ld438 - "LONAEa0 TTOHAVYE TI0A - EXNX0 100V HONVYHNSSY 2417 ATINY4 NYOI-3NY 20000 22021160 b1t 4]
0404 040L (V18 %A Y319 334400 FOIAYEIS YL ¥ 34400 dND QTH0M £££20 Z202/80/60 £50%6
£0°968°20L €0'98E'20L Z20z Lsnony ZZ0Z 1SNONY - QASYHOUNG YILYM QHv0g ¥3LYM Y04 HLNOS $2000 TTOZ/B0/60  EZG0¥6
00008 007008 BSELGES WdINDT IDVLAS ISNIINQD 'NOILDTASN "TYIINNY D71 AL24YS Z11d §P9ED 2202/80/80 LGCY¥6
66°CYE 86°EPE Z2865.¥301 QL 0Z/80 - 6802.L9€-9LZ1201# ST HHIdOD “ONI'YSN HODIM 62200 220Z/80/60 050¥6
810 L ¥2asYd pred junouny 3o1oAU| uonduasac JOpuUsAp ajeq #0383y
sueqde :spoo yueg
¢c02/0E/B o1 ¢202/LiB
JSIEAN JOAY SeweyoeD NV .iy-L 2202/20/0L
9 :abed Buisi AlojsiH 3¥29yo Alyuon 1sIHyDde



I :abeyg

00°0L¥ 000y 886/2 IOIAYBS OVAH Y3FWILJTS dNOYD TYIINYHIIIN LISTMHLYON N¢wwm Z20Z/ZEI80  880¥S
9€°¥6E 8evee PELOOAN HITIOHINOD B WYGLHOIT IAOWIY 005E B G0vv 40 ALID ‘SIMNNYAMTIN 8ELO0  2202/22/60  [80V6
00's9lL 00591 £ze7 WHOM LOVHAINCD  "ONI dNOXUS ADCTONHOIL INOHAYIN 09390 2202/2e/80  980%6
00084 0008} 071G SIOIAHIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ONI SHIMSNY MH /2800 Z202/22/80  S90¥6
08'ZLL 08TLL 5291291 INIVd NIvy ONIOD UTIMOI T H PELO0  2202/22/50  pROVS
00945 00°848 ZLIEL ONISWNA STI04S 071 S08E MOTI34A00D LIbb0 220202260  £80Y6
2488 zL8s 265252 Z0Z/20/60 S13%OVd ONILIEIN QYO AYIAITAA ONI LHOJSNYHL 10THia 81260 2202/22/60 2806
00°00€'L 00008} L6692} YISTH ALLO 1V ANIT AONIS WOUS AAI BAOWIY ONIdYOSONY SNITHD WISAND 95820  2202/22/60  LBOVE
00PrE'L 00'PPE'L 122098221 STDINYITS WH dWIL ONIJ3V1S TYIONYNI SAILYIUO TLPED  2202/22/60  080%6
58'8¥E 58892 £LI0L-PLIB EZLB60Z 0L-¥1/6 - LINYALNI 318D ATHINOW LSYOWOD LSVONOD 65520  2202/22/60  5L0v6
89208 89208 0822840 STVHIHAIT ¥ILNIWOD “ONI INJWNN3AOD MAD L1€00  Z20Z/ZT60  8L0¥6
86°220'51 86'240'61 8/95¥8 (6L7X-X¥d) ALYHAAHONOTHO WANIANTY ONI 00 LSIC VIBNNTOD IAVISYI 9¥SL0  Z202/22/60  LLOVE
0518'T 05'18%'2 578924 SNONY - INTJWAY SSTHOON NYTd HILSYIN d 1M ONI SHIINIONI OTIOHYD L1180  220Z/22/60  Q.L0v6
00665 00°02) R AATA 0) MHVd - ONIdIIMS LOT ONDRMY-HITNT LIS
00584 612029 ) NINQY - ONIJIIMS L0 ONDRIVI-HBINSLIIS
00°0¥Z 0zz0ze N0) SE0 - ONIAIIMS LOT ONDINYL-HIGNT L3S DNIIIIMS TIINYD Y0800 2202/22/80  SL0¥6
64700881 £9'156'8 8LE658S SNNIW #/2 YO0 O3HSNYD SNOL ¥Pe
9L'6H20) £606588 SMNIN #/€ MO0 GIHSNYO SNOL ZL¥ "ONI NVINQYD 06680  220Z/22/60  #L0¥6
00°9e 00'5E 80£E6 WOTHD INTWACTIWS-T8d ONI S30IAY3S ONILSIL AAW-018 $2S80  2202/22/60  £L0¥6
0T¥55'2 98616 271510546086 6 - SIOINYIS TYAOIWIY HSVHL - 2202 1SNONY
PePR0'Z t-PLSL-62B0E6 Al - SIOIANIS TYAOWTY HSYL Z20Z LSNDNY NODIHO JO INIWIDYNYIN SLSYM OEL00  Z202FLIB0  ZLO0¥6
004iZ 00°001 0000§L¥2Y T0YINGD 1534 ¥IAWILAIS - L00E0L) #1SND
00 2LL Y360GLYEY TOMINCD 1S3d HABNT LIS - LLOSOLL # 1SND ONI TYNOLLYNYZLINI XINIWSAL 28200 2202%4/60 1LLO¥6
05°Z9v 0525% £959} d IAISYIAIY - T34 NOILOILSNI IWNNNY-INES ONI STIDOTONHOTIL OILJ3S BEC00  Z0TWLB0 04OV
b6k A LBL¥0Z IDIAYIS COL-Gh ONI ADIAYTS OLNY AVA JNVS 6500  220T/wL/B0  690¥6
|e10] Y23y pied junowy 2210AU§ uodasag J10pUdA, aeq #2340
jueqde :apoauey
Cc0e/08/6 o ¢e0e/Li6
J3JepN JOAIY SBWRYIE]D NvY.iv:L radirAEIi]e
1 :abed Bunsiy A1o3siH Y29y A[YJuci IsiHyOde



g :abey

05'096'7 06'59%'L ¥61610719 NOSYS T10H LOd
00°S6Y'E ££261L07TIE ONIY B YLIMOIM ONINODIHO 20 $30IASIS A8 ) #8220  2202/82/60  LOLY6
61'990°L S8 P51 0BLSYBEYYE ST00L TIVIAS
PELLG ZYBLBEYYYS dH Z/L ditind ONIYIONIVMO L8100  2202/82/60  S0L+6
ONI 00 Sluvd
96°€0L 96'€0L £919VE-20vb INYVTYES ANV ININNID S1HVd OLNY VAVN 'vaa L88E0  2202/82/60  SOM+6
209621 Z0'68z'L LSZBL0005Y Zz-91L# dHd LISO430 ONNITY ONI ¥3NSTE J1OVE 62560  220Z/92/60  HOLYE
00°089') 00088} 012048221 SHADIAHIS UM dWEL ONIJHVLS IVIONYNIZ JALLYEHD 24080 2202/92/60  £0L¥6
08'9.2 08'94T 9E15001298€6LL OILONGAA TIOWAYd AMYINNIOA ‘2202 ¥3E0100 34N TVINOTIOO 61600  2202/82/60  20L¥6
00'8L8'T 00'8.8°Z 0rgLeYy ISYHOUN INIWIND3 ‘SNIVHO 'SACY1E ONIOOSS3I0E0000  2202/82/60  LOM¥6G
¥8'E0¥ Y0y 58SELAD STYHIHAINEd ¥3LNINOD "ONI INSNNY3A0D MAO LLE00  2202/82/60  0OLPE
LE°906'} 0Z'882 LOVEBYSLES $IDUVHO INOHd T130 200002226+ heLi# OOV
L8l 90VEEPSLES STOUYHD INOHd F130 LOC00-Z2ZZGLLZLYE DOV SSIVIUIM NOZINIA $S820  ZZ0ZRZIBO  BEOYS
95'ZHE'S 9G°ZHE'E L00-L¥20E3012 A 50 ONINVETO ® dt NV310 ANIAITA 00N ONi LSTMHLYON STYINTY GALINN 06200 2202/22/60 9606
00°00% 00°00% 2202/12/60 INTNZSUNSBINITY 334 WvX3 Td INFTLS ANOHINY LIEV0  ZZ02/Z2E0 60V
00°000'S 00°000's 2202/12/60 SHANOLSND AMED B0 IONVLSISSY JNODNI MO INVd 30 ANSONIA LS 40 ALID0S PLEE0  Z202/22/60 9606
89°262 SLly 51L8¥¥5905 0/80 S340D TWNCILIQQY - 62546L% # LSNO
9L'Z6 POLEGEO0S 0/80 31400 TYNOILIAQY - 06+0Z2F # "LSND
LELLL 8E6EIPSA0S 0/80 S3d0D TYNOILIAY - 06+022% # LSNO "ONI VSN HOOR 62200 2202/22/60  §60v6
98'802 98'802 120Z£5904 0L Z4/60 - ¥2LPELE-GLTLZ0L# BSVET HUFHHOD "ONI'VSA HOOIY 62200 2202/22/60  ¥B0Y6
99'802 98802 ZZ0ZES90L OL SO/0L - S66SPLE-0LZ1Z0L# ISV UTHJOD ONI'VSA HODIM 62200 2202/22/60  £60v6
oo'sze 00°52¢8 L2608 WwX3 IOI0aW  HLTVEH TYNOILYANO00 JONAGIAOYA L6L00  Z202/22/60  280v6
18'8%1 Lx-T48 689022 00T ¥ILIN INVHOAR WODYILYMOYYTIOd 26600  2202/22/60  160Y6
43s
00'015'L 00015} ¥ZE€-810-006-008 T34 FOVLISOd T10AS Nid TvE0TO SIMOS AINLId 81000 7202/22/60  060¥6
S+ 162 8949 LI¥bOgEL ¥AAVOT HOH SATN
9622 ZZov68El IHOM Z80Y1S “ONI AMENIHOVIN 3dVd 28260  Z202/Ze/60  680v6
[Bj01 }¥o9yn PIEd Junourny 2910AU| uondiasag JOPUSA a21eq #2940
¥ueqde :apo2jueg
2e0Z/0e/6 o1 2202/1i6
18)BAN JOATY Seweqor|D NV.ip L ZZoz/eo/oL
g :abed Bunsi1 AlolsiH y29yo Alyauopw ISty Dde



g :abed

8.°6.9'v65 SY8YD jejoL Modea s ul $2840 021
81'619'¥65 :jejo yueqde
+¥0'168'C ¥OLER'T LOO-¥GLLLG0LE TYANTH ¥3Z00 ONI LSSMHLEON STVINTY A3LING 06200 ZZOZITIBA  LLivE
G1'GGE'L 515881 0626100045 22-201# dHd LISOJ3a ANNA3Y ONI ONNOYSYIAANN NYLLL LEbF0 ZE0ZINZB0 SLLYVE
50°65%°L 60°BSY'L PPESBYESL AIVdTd My ANYIQZY 9820-FLEE ONI TYLINIWNOUIANT ALID M3AN 8FGE0 ZTOZ/ITBO  GLIVE
#6019 vL601'9 ZZ0Z ¥390100 0001-9241 801 #20V 'AL7 % O8Av ‘34N SNCHD TYIONYNI TWdIONIYd 98820 2202/92/50  ¥LLYB
£2TLY £8°ZLy GZLEBEGLES £/0L - Z202/0£/40 £6646£0100# LODV 38V T12AS NI TvA019 $3/M09 ASNLId 81000 ZTOTIPTIBO  SLLYG
£6Z92'L 85'28Z'1 0128860 02 "INIWINDA 0082 "ALTYND Y31V 00151 ONI QuUv20d13d 51880 22028260 TLiYG
SE6'ELE L 85'CL BE5T6100040Y LZ-1EL# dH- NO LIS0dad aNn43y
0000Z'} 28526100049 LZ-LEL# dH4 NO LISO430 ANN4TY X0d Hivd 0Z¥¥0 2T0Z/9TB0 LILYE
00°9614 ¥8'81 1001 LE96ZB9Z dNS FD1440 ~ QZZERBEHT - 081 LIZOGALIOY
SL'6L) 100192982692 dNS 301440 - 8TZERYBERA! - 0L LIZOBHLOOY NI LOGHE H01440 90E006 ZTOZ/RTB0  OLL+
06'922'¢ 08282 R 2ord HHOM LOVHINOD
00'686'Z PPET 8NS JdNMOVEVLYA  "ONIdNCHD ADOTONHOIL INOHGYIN 0810 ZZOZIRTIBO  BOLYS
00'500'G 00°600'S 1662 HIvdIY 9v1S DLIHONOD ONi NOLLONHLSNOD SIHHOW HLITY LZerd 7Z0Z/9Z/60  80Lv6
Jejo] }ooyn pred junowy ILOAU| uonduosag 10PUSA ajeq #3234
juegde :apod jueg
Z20C/0E/6 o C20¢/1/B
J3)BAA IBATY SeweXoR|D) WV.ip:L 2202/€0/01
6 :abed Bunsi AloysiH ¥o9Yyo AlYjuo Isiode



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-2
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 13, 2022
SUBJECT Cash Position and Transfets
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda
EFFECTIVE DATE October 13, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the consent agenda items.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Cash and Investment Position as of September 30, 2022, is:
General
Checking LGIP Total
Balance as of 8/31/2022 § 6,552,505 § 15,686,754 $ 22,239,259
Cash receipts 1,963,595 23,745 1,987,339
Payroll (198,197) (198,197)
A/P checks (594,6706) (594,676)

Bond and other electronic payments -

Transfers between accounts -

Balance as of 9/30/2022 § 7,723,227 $ 15,710,499 § 23,433,727

October 13, 2022 Agenda Ttem CAA-2 \ Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-3

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 13, 2022

SUBJECT

Project Acceptance: Accept assets constructed for the “Fuller Station
Affordable Housing” project, 19-5255.

DRAFT MOTION

I move to approve the “Notice of Acceptance” for the “Fuller Station
Affordable Housing” project, to establish the project completion date and
authorize the General Manager’s signatute on said Notice of Acceptance.

EFFECTIVE October 13, 2022

DATE

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION The Boatd is requested to accept the water system constructed undet the

REQUESTED “Fuller Station Affordable Housing” project.

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — Project Location

ATTACHED Fixhibit B — Donation of Asset
Exhibit C — Notice of Acceptance

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND This public water project includes a new 4-inch fire service and 4-inch
domestic service as well as a 200 lineal foot, 12-inch water main extension
to provide fire protection and system looping,
The development is a six stoty, 100-unit residential housing building that
occupies a portion of previously developed Tri-Met light rail parking lot.
All public water improvements are now complete.

STAFF Staff recommends the Board approve the Notice of Acceptance for the

RECOMMENDATION “IFuller Station Affordable Housing” project.

October 13, 2022

Agenda Hew CA-3 Page 7 of 1



Clackamas River Water - Fuller Station Housing Development

—

Vhl
[ ]
R
8493 . AT (

i
o .

12'DI1977

Date: January 31, 2019
Drawing Name: GIS-Development(9-25-18)
Drawing Location: I\Documentation\Facility Data

Drawing By: B.Johnson

MAP FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY

The information on this map is derived from
Clackamas River Water's digital database.
However, there may be map errors or omissions.
Please contact Clackamas River Water directly to
verify map information. Notification of any errors is
appreciated.

F(}l

m&

ko)

SEOTTYRD

Clackamas River Water

Legend
——CRW Waterline
X CRW Hydrant
[ ITaxlot

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM

15710 SE 8224 Drive - Clockamas, Oregon
S3T22 9280 -www razter com




Clackamas River Water EXHIBIT B

Return To: Approved By Boatd Action
Clackamas River Water Date:
Po Box 2439

Clackamas OR 97015-2439 ]
Clackamas River Water

Bill of Sale or Donation
{Signifying the Transfer of Title to Ownership)

Project Name: Fuller Station Affordable Housing

Owner: Green Line Affordable Development, 760 SW 9™ Ave, Suite 2200, Portland, QR 97205

Asset Location: Township_15; Range 2E; Section 28; Tax Lot(s) 2000

"The asset to which this Bill of Sale or Donation applies is desctibed and valued below and has an estimated life of 50 yeats
for the District’s fixed assets records.

Type and Size of Pipe(s) 12-inch Ductile Iron

Developer Engineering Costs fot water related facilities  § $10,000 (Emerio Engineering)
Water Mains (including fittings):  200_ft. $ 44,096 '
Fite hydrant(s): {1) One $ 9,600

Number of Sexvices: (1) One 4” Commnercial $ 40,260

Total Asset Value: § _ $103,956

The asset herein described is hereby transferted to Clackamas River Water effective at the time of signatute or as specified
by action of the District’s Board of Commissioners.

Signed thi day of ___December ,20.21

Signature:

Thomas B. Brenneke
Print or Type Name, Position, and/or Signing for

NOTARY:
STATE CF OREGON }
COUNTY OF MULTNOMAH % >
On this_ 4% dayof _ December ,2021
Thomas B. Brenneke petsonally appeared before me, whose identity was proved to me on the

basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is subsctibed to this instrument, and acknowledged that being
the person who executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.
OFFICIAL STAMP

2% SHEILA RENE ROBERTSON ontore
NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON Signature

COMMISSION NO, 782841
MY GOMMISSION EXPIRES JANUARY 15, 2023 Notaty Public - State of Otegon

LS. My commission expites: __~Sorvang 15, 2023

S
16770 SE 82nd Drive 503,722.9240 Providing high quality, safe drinking water for our customers
Clackamas, OR 97015-2539 Www.crwatercom




Exhibit C

Clackamas River Water

Notice of Acceptance

Clackamas River Water hereby accepts the project constructed in connection
with the Fuller Station Affordable Housing, CIP 19-5255, on this 13th day of
October, 2022. Acceptance of this project by Clackamas River Water shall not
constitute acceptance of any work not in accordance with the Contract
Documents, nor shall it relieve the Contractor of his continuing obligation for work

guarantee for two (2) years after the above date.

Clackamas River Water

Todd Heidgerken, General Manager



Agenda Item — 6

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 13, 2022
SUBJECT Management Report
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON
DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

Table of Contents

October 13, 2022

The Management Report will have two sections: (A) an overview of GM
and Staff activity during the month; (B) informational articles (when

available)

A. Management Report

B. Informational articles or Materials -None at this time

Agenda Item 8

Page I of 4




Agenda Item — 6
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 13, 2022
SUBJECT Management Report
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON
BOARD ACTION None
REQUESTED

A. Management Report
1. Communications:
Monthly Report — The monthly report will be provided to the
Board separately and posted on the CRW Website.

2. Intergovernmental Activities:
Clackamas River Water Providers (CRWP) - A summaty of the
numerous accomplishments of our CRWP partnership can be
found in the following annual report https://bitly/3S1xYTf. In
addition to an overview of all of the CRWP activities, the back of
the report provides details regarding items (rebates and school
presentations) within CRW’s service atea.

The CRWP also held its watershed tour on Saturday, Octobet 1,
with this yeat’s focus on the lower Clackamas from a “tiver view
perspective”. Participants floated down the river and were given
informational presentations regarding restoration projects, water
intakes and stormwater outfalls. GM Heidgerken provided an
overview of CRW dutring the group’s lunch stop at Riverside Patk.

Regional Water Providers Consortium (RWPC) — RWPC Boatd
meeting is scheduled for October 6. The focus for the RWPC
Board meeting is the FY 2023-24 Budget and Work Plan. The
Board will be provided an overview of the Work Plan concepts and
recommendations from the RWPC Executive Committee. The
Board will also receive staff updates and consider a draft “Equity
Commitment”,

CRW staff also participated in the RWPC Emergency Drinking
Water Framework Workshop. This was the fourth workshop to
look at the region capabilities, capability gaps, and begin to outline

October 13, 2022 Agenda Item 8 Page 2 of 4



QOctober 13, 2022

water distribution needs for different sized events that impact the
ability to distribute water.

Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAQ) — The SDAO
Summer Confetence was attended by Commissioners French and
Danel and GM Heidgerken. The one-day conference was held in
Salem and provided training and networking opportunities. An
awards banquet was held which provided an oppottunity to
recognize (in person) retired CRW Emetgency Managet, Donn
Bunyard, as the Outstanding Special District Service Award for an
Employee. Donn was in attendance to receive the tecognition.

The SDAO Legislative Committee met to review legislative
concepts requested by vartous special districts. The difficulty in
finding municipal auditors, especially for smaller districts,
prompted the request to increase the audit requirement threshold
from $150,000 to $350,000 in budget expenditures. SDAO will be
proposing the legislation to assist with this issue. The committee
also reviewed the schedule and preparations for the 2023 Oregon
Legislative Session.

Commissioner French to Serve on Metio Policy Adviscu;y

Committee (MPAC) - Cominissioner French has been selected to
serve as the Clackamas County Special Districts Association
representative to Metro’s Policy Advisory Committee

(MPAC). She will be one of 21 elected officials who comptise
MPAC. MPAC is tesponsible for advising the Metro Council on
areas of regional growth, transpottation, and land use

planning. Making sute the importance of Special Districts and the
mmpottance of water are consideted in these discussions will be a
primary focus.

Miscellancous Intergovernmental Activities:

¢ DMeetings with City of Milwaukie — two sepatate meetings
wete held between staff from City of Milwaukie and CRW.
The meetings provide an opportunity for the two
organizations to update each other on activities and review
the status and implementation of existing agreements.
CRW has an agreement with the City of Milwaukie for the
maintenance of cettain vehicles and has a joint billing
arrangement for CRW customers who ate billed for sewer
services by the city of Milwaukie,

¢  Oregon Water Utihities Council (OWUC) — the OWUC
meeting included updates from the Oregon Health
Authority (OHA) Drinking Water Program, Oregon Water
Resources Department (WRD) and governtnental affairs
staff with SDAO and League of Oregon Cities. OHA
outlined their plan and progress in applying for funds from
the Federal Bipartisan Infrasttucture Law (BIL). The state
anticipates receiving around $23 million under the BIL.

Agenda Item 8 Page 3 of 4



3. Looking Ahead:
¢ The October Work Session will be held on October 24 at 6pm

¢ The agenda setting meeting for the November Board meeting
will be held on October 24 at 4pm

* The November Board mecting will be held on Thussday,
November 10 at 6pm

October 13, 2022 Agenda Item 8 ' Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item ~ 8

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 13, 2022
SUBJECT Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
DRAFT MOTION NO MOTION REQUIRED
EFreECTIVE DATE
PRINCIPAL STAFF Board of Comimissioners
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Commissioner Communications
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS ¢ Commissioner Reimbutrsement Requests
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND

None

October 13, 2022 Agenda Item 8 Page 1 of 1



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Menth gef:&%@ﬁ/} éD\,gV" Commissioner's Name /’?\—)@bag}”f /\DQ»Z/)/ JZ;S C/) C//l/

Please Print
Date Meetings : Amount _, .
CRW Regidar Board Meeting — 9 / & / oY §  am. 9O
CRW Work Sesslon 4 $
Miscellaneous Meeting $
$
$
$
Total
Date Meals
$
$
$
$
Totat $
Date Mileage *
3
5
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
%
$
Totai $
* Mileage §. per mile
& Ladging bills must be attached in suppori of reimbursement request Total Expenses $
bl Miscellaneous expenses to be supporied with bills where possibla Adjustments %

Amount Due Commissioners § 5S¢, 0

Fhereby certify under penalties of petjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or official misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and furiher certify lhat'm%vthorized teTeceive rejmbursement as part of

my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner. / . / A/// ~,
Respecifully submitted__ / A jﬁ’//{ / il 7 /. ?".M—’é&—’ e

- Commissioner's Signalure

For Accounting:
Payroll: Taxable $ Non-Taxable $ entered P/R

Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCT# 01.601,6730 AMOUNT § Entered A/P

Board: Reimbursement as of
yl/}é D3 12

CFO Date

Y AAD-AdministratiomAD-03 Board of Conumissioners\AD-03-08 General Informalion-BOARD\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement E‘urm-sihglc
page.doc



	CRW October 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	AG 1 Consider resolution 02-2023 Promulgating the CRW Emergency Response Plan
	AG 1 Exh A
	AG 1 Exh B
	AG 1 Exh C
	AG 1 Exh D
	AG 2 Consider Contract Award: Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Filter Valve Procurement, CIP 21-5282
	AG 2 Exh A
	AG 3 Consider Approval of the Oregon Departmnt of Transportation (ODOT) Utility Construction Agreement for Reimbursable work
	AG 3 Exh A
	AG 3 Exh B
	AG 4 Consider Approval of ODOT Add-Work Letter Agreement for Non-Reimburseable Work
	AG 4 Exh A
	AG 5 Consider Approval of the ODOT Add-Work Request Acceptance Memo for reimbursable work
	AG 4 Exh A
	CA 1 Gross Payroll and accounts paid
	CA 1 Earnings Statements
	CA 1 Check History Listing
	CA 2 Cash Position and transfers
	CA 3 Project acceptance acceot assets constructed for the "fuller station affordable housing" project, 19-52558
	CA 3 Exh A
	CA 3 Axh B
	CA 3 Exh C
	AG 6 Management Report
	AG 8 Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
	AG 8 reimbursement request

